Board
Meeting

> |hursday,

/ Elat:i o June 8, 2023
TOWNSHIP 7:00 P.M.
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. RT 22,
[Lake Zurich, IL



»

Elas

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship,org
BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall
Thursday, June 8, 2023

7:00pm - BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on June 8, 2023. In
accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided
by law.

1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Hearing — Ela Township and Road District— Budget FY end 03/31/2024
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website May 5, 2023)
5. Freedom of Information Requests
6. Public Comments
7. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 11, 2023
8. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (5/24) — Community Center Committee (5/17)

- Communication Committee (5/23) — Health & Wellness Committee (5/26) — Highway (5/22) - Park Committee
(4/25) — Cemetery (4/11) - Decennial (5/24)
. Approval of Board Audit from 5/9/2023 to 6/5/2023
10. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social
Work — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

11. Budget & Appropriate Ordinance 2023-01 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance 2023-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2024

12. Resolution 2023-02 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2023-02
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town Fund

13. Resolution 2023-03 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2023-03
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($675,000) for future improvements in General Road Fund

14, Resolution 2023-04 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2023-04
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund

15. Resolution 2023-05 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2023-05
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($258,800) for future improvements in Park Maintenance Fund

16. Resolution 2023-06 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2023-06
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery Fund

17. Intergovernmental Agreement with Wauconda Township — consideration & possible action to approve an IGA
between Wauconda and Ela Township regarding bus program



BOARD MEETING AGENDA -2- JUNE 8,2023

18. Vermeer Midwest — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of a 2023 Vermeer VX735 Jetter
Vacuum Excavator with a shared cost between Ela, Fremont and Wauconda Townships.

19. Executive Session

20. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

21. Adjourn

Ela Township June 5, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
Township Closed in observance of
8/10/2023 Juneteenth
6/27/2023  ||Communications Committee Meeting pooam | (520w Hal= Uppeeleve
Conference Room
6/28/2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting 8:30 A.M. Ela Town Hall - Board Room
77472023 Township Closed in observance of
Independence Day
7/7/2023 Active Shooter Training 7 Ela Town Hall
7/10/2023  ||Highway Committee Meeting gapaps, | [ Tewn Hal - Upperlevel
Conference Room
7/13/2023 Board Meeting 7:00 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Board Room







NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING?
ELA TOWNSHIP BUDGET!
Naotice is hereby given thata
Tentalive BLIHEEI! and
Apprapriation rdinances
for the Township af Ela,
Lake County, IL for the
tiscol yvear beginning Aprl|
1. 2023 and ending March 31,
2024 will be on file and
available ta public
inspection at 1155 Eaost
Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
from and after B:00 AM on

Maonday, May 8, 2023.7
?Nalice is olso alven that a
El.lblll'.' hearing on  said
udaets and AFDrupl‘iﬂllun
Crdinances will be at 7:00
PM on June 8, 2023 at ihe
same location and {finol
action on this ordinonce
will be token at the public

hearing.?
Dated this 15t Doy of May.

Published in Daily Herald
Maoy 5, 2023 (4599484)

RECEJY
MAY 1 3 2023

_ELA TOWNSHIP

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION
Paddock Publications, Inc.

Lake County

Daily Herald

Corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of

the State of Illinois, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that it is the publisher

of the Lake County DAILY HERALD. That said Lake County

DAILY HERALD is a secular newspaper, published in Libertyville, Lake
County, State of [llinois, and has been in general circulation daily throughout
Lake County, continuously for more than 50 weeks prior to the first Publication
of the attached notice, and a newspaper as defined by 715 ILCS 5/5.

[ further certify that the Lake County DAILY HERALD is a newspaper
as defined in "an Act to revise the law in relation to notices" as amended
in 1992 Ilinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 715, Act 5, Section | and 5.
That a notice of which the annexed printed slip is a true copy,

was published 05/05/2023

in said Lake County DAILY HERALD, This notice was also placed on a
statewide public notice website as required by 5 ILCS 5/2.1.

BY ; ?\

Designee of the Publisher &f the Dail

Control # 4599484

T bAARRAL

9\\\\\?“B L,c""






pajlewa ojul 81/S papuodsau
:3SNOdS3Y ‘J3dNOdS3y 31va
*BSEIUIoU| UB A3 10U pIp 1Yl saaAo|dwa |8 151| OS|Y
Jnoy Jad paaiadal Junowe Jejjop 3y ‘Aunoy 4 #2009 11 ‘Bpuoanepp
'I5ea4dul |B101 JI3Y) ‘pauieles )| HZ0T-EC0T pueles /f{FEBT
Jeah 138pnq Joj saadojdwa jje 03 uanB sasied [|B 1517 Aey apjoer| ECOT/ELSS
1153N03Y *H3153N03y :a31S3N03Y 31va £
pajlewa ojul 8T/S papuodsa
*ISNOdS3Y *d3dNOdS3y 31va
£20T/TT/S NIY) TZOT/TT woy
sasuadxa uoljeanpa 7y auoyd ‘|Saedl apn|aul ‘31es L7009 7] 'spoopy wioyimeH
Aunoy Jay Jano pancadde Jo/pue pied uoiesuadwod Py 42| "M OTEET
|[eUOIHppPE 5,413H "d Suipse8al suawnoop ||Iy¥ Siaquayonuy epuoyy | £Z0Z/ZT/S
‘H31S3Nn03d :d31s3ano3y 31va [
pajlewsa ojul Z1/S papuodsal
*ISNOdS3d *J3dNO0dS3d 31va

ZZ/TE/TT Nyl ZZOT/T/T wouy ("2 ¥l

#8009 1 ‘epuodnepy

‘Aunaas [e120s ‘saueinsul 4y s1gsuag |le Suipnpoul PUBLIED) fHERT
‘diysumol aul jo aahojdwa yoea Joy |jouhed |g10L Aey e[| €Z0Z/Z1/S
:1S3N03Y “H31S3IND3d +@31S3N03Y 31va

€Z0¢ ‘9 dunf jo sy

[ ]
e




pa3jiews ojul

1/9 papuodsas

ISNOJSIY 'g3ANOdS3d 31va
T€909 11 ‘oFenyd
SNy uoA2g "M LETL
younz e “py 19s|19L 0ZT Ayes udy3
10} paed puo3das Alisdoud [euidiio ay) paisanbay S3MISS [RIUBWUONALT S4T | ETOEZ/0E/S
:153N03Y :33153nD3Y 31va S
pajiewa oul 81,5 papuodsau
‘ISNOJS3H *G3ANO0dS3Y 31Va
‘|lenuew pies jo [eacadde
s,pleog 2yl 31ep 3yl 1517 'SNUOYg B aa1903d 0} sashojdwa
Joj sjuswannbal g jenuew aunpasoad 2yl apnjou|
‘panoidde sajep yim snuog a4yl
paniadal Aayl Aym o3 se 383ys auewaopad s uosiad £¥009 71 ‘Spoopn, LIoYImeH
Yoea apnjau| "£Z0Z/ET/S 03 Z0Z/1/S woiy 2akojdwa "PY 421N "M OTEET
Aue 01 UBAIE SJUNOLUE JB||Op PUB SISNUOY [|B JO ISI| W Biaquanonuy |ng|€70Z/ET/S
ETETCENOET] *@3LsINo3Id 3Lva 4




pajlewsa ojul zZ/s papuodsas
ISNOJSIH *d3dNOdS3d 31va
ssaJppe Yo
‘ssauppe jlewsa ‘diysumo] Ag papiaoad (|32 ssauisng
“aquinu auoyd 1aap ‘Juawiedap ‘e uoiisod ‘swep
24n204d HEWS
‘UDIJRLIIOJUI JIRIUGD 151|edads uoisinbay eleqg
Jeisfastojdws Jua.nnd s 3 uo ojul Buiisanbay BI2JRD) UBIEY | EZ0Z/BT/S
:1S3ND3Y H3ILSIN03IY 'g31S3no3d 31va
pajlews ojul Gz/S papuodsau
*ISNOJS3IH ‘03aNOdS3Y I1Va
TZ0T 10 SIUSWIIE]S pPIED UP3ID ‘¥
Aoijod soueansu) Jwispy ysiyY "€
suondudsap qof asfojdwy ‘g
Jaguinu |
aahojdwa ‘sniels uioms ‘[Iews aonyo “ou auoyd soiyo
‘saliejes ‘saju3 qol ‘seatojdwa |je Jo 131504 JU3LNTD T pi023y d| ET0Z/TESS

+153N034 ‘H31SINDIY *d31$IND3d 31LVa

| , |




pajiewa ojul
:ISNOdS3IH

gfg papuodsau

-d3dNOdS3d 31va

[

4321140 UOHEBWLIOU]

Jo wopaaly Suipuodsal soy apy |suuosiad paisanbay g

€207 - S00T Woiy

132140 UoIlewIouUl JO Wopaly Sulpuodsal JO 1B

Suuiesy patajduwod uoiiewlopul Jo wopaaly jje Bunsanbay 0

19¥ SIY1 JO g UONI3AS JpuUn

a|gemo||e saa4 Aue pue ‘paldalip ag pinoys splodas agnd

40} s3sanbal auaym ssaippe syl SIS0/ 130140 Y04

ay) Suneusisap A1oy2aup e ‘spiodad dgnd pue ojul 153anbal

gnd ay3 Agassym spoylaw ay} jo uondudsap jaug y g

1odaa 01 paanbal s1 Apoq Jignd 3yl yaiym

0} Jo ‘saunpaooud 10 saiijod S) ISA0 [0J1U0D SBSI2IND

yaiym Jo ‘Apoq ignd ay3 jo lonesado ay} 01 anejas

Auoedes Auosinpe ue ul sa1esado Yolym [I2UNOD JO ‘3310

UOISSILWILLIOD ‘pieoq Aue Jo diySISqLUIIWL 1§ UOITEIHIUSP! BYT

g ‘seaiojdwa awyy weld ¥ jny Jo Jequinu "xoidde

3Y1 ‘sao1jjo a1esedas S} || 4O UOIIBIO] ¥} JISGUINU

“1e8png uneisdo 531 JO JUNOWE |B10] 3U3 'SUOISINPONS

|euoiizuny sy Suinl8 wesdeip ¥oo|q e ‘asodind sy Jo

Asewiuns Joys e apn|aul 1@ 41351 40 uoiduIISap Jaug Y Y

:153IND3Y

dwels vi04
¥3rsino3d

€T0Z/1E/S

*031S3n03Y 31va

8







B’ Clerk’s Office
LI
Ela :‘iu T Lucy A, Prouty
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 11, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

Meeting Minutes

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on May 11, 2023. In accordance
with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

I. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 11, 2023 Board Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Director
Marx, and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Trustee Ufodike and Assessor Herr were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Freedom of Information Requests: Supervisor Palmblad read Freedom of Information Requests submitted to
the Township within the last 30 days. The list will be attached to the meeting minutes.

5. Public Comments:
Rhonda Kruckenberg residing at 23310 W, Miller Road, Lake Zurich, IL.
Bill Kruckenberg residing at 23310 W. Miller Road, Lake Zurich, IL.
Bonnie Barrington residing at 20 Thornfield Lane, Hawthorm Woods, IL.
Jim Tarbet, 1195 Cedar Creek Road, Lake Zurich, IL

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of April 13, 2023:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the meeting minutes of April
13, 2023 with any corrections or additions. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (5/5) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (4/25) —Health & Wellness Committee (4/7) -Highway (2/6,
3/20) - Park Committee () — Cemetery Committee (2/28):

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded Trustee Sikes to accept the committee meeting minutes
of COW (5/5) -Communication Committee (4/25) —Health & Wellness Committee (4/7) -Highway (2/6,
3/20) - Park Committee () — Cemetery Committee (2/28) with one correction per Trustee Wilhoit to the



COW minutes of (5/5) to add the purchase of a bench for the pickleball courts. Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Ufodike was absent.

. Authorization to approve payment of Board Audit from 4/11/23to 5/8/23:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: $71,730.29

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND: $1,113.50

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND: $45,941.58

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND: $16,086.4

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND: $8,946.53

TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND: $3,077.40

TOTAL PAYROLL: $161,869.94

**#* TOTAL ALL FUNDS: $308,765.66

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and Seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit of $308,765.66 (04/11/23 to 05/08/23) Motion passed 4 to 0 Trustee Ufodike was absent.

. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus —
Cemetery —Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth):

Supervisor Report: Thank you to the Highway Department for spreading mulch at Township properties,
Town Hall looks beautiful. The Peace Pole was installed today although some cosmetic work still needs
to be completed. The Peace Pole will be lit by tomorrow (5/12) evening.

Clerk’s Report: Thank you to the Youth and Assessor departments for submitting your reports. Asked
that all department heads submit their reports to the Clerk.

Trustee Sikes: Trustee Sikes read a statement of resignation effective May 31, 2023, end of business
day. He thanked his fellow Board members and the staff of Ela Township for their hard work and
dedication; with a special thank you to Supervisor Palmblad for her years of continued service to Ela
Township even in the face of criticism and adversity.

Trustee Bowman: Weather has delayed the pickleball court therefore the ribbon cutting that was
scheduled for May 20 has been postponed. Thank you to Trustee Sikes, it has been a pleasure serving
with you.

Trustee Wilhoit: She, along with Trustee Ufodike and Township Manager Marciniak attended Topics
Day in Springfield where they met with Senator Dan McConchie, Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias,
and State Representative Nabeela Syed. It was great to see how these elected officials are working
together to do the best for the community. Thank you for your service Trustee Sikes.

Trustee Ufodike — Absent

Township Manager Marciniak: The Township has collected 1500 Ibs. of plastic and received its 3" park
bench. Attended Lobby Day with Trustee Wilhoit and Trustee Ufodike. The part time position of
Management Assistant still needs to be filled. The pickleball courts are making progress but weather
delays have been an issue. Thank you to Trustee Sikes for your service and good luck in the future.
Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Assessor — Absent

Highway Superintendent: Thank you and good luck Trustee Sikes. Preventative maintenance on all
vehicles has been completed. Crews began installing the sidewalks for the pickleball courts on May 3.



As of today, the new bucket truck is in service, and Hawthorn Woods will be taking over the old truck.
Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Community Center: Director Dillon thanked Trustee Sikes for his service over his term as Trustee.
April was a very busy month at the Community Center. The patio restoration project has been
completed and all by volunteers. Looking forward to hosting their first taco truck event on the patio
tomorrow evening. The Youth Department is winding down the school year and is fully staffed and
ready for summer camp. Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Health and Wellness: The department took in 14 referrals in April which were from several different
towns within Ela Township, not just Lake Zurich. The lending closet is stocked and very busy. The
department has instituted Wellness Wednesdays where they post educational materials regarding current
issues on Facebook. Director Marx and Supervisor Palmblad attended the Charity Knit end of year
party. On May 28" the department is hosting dementia training in partnership with AITCOY. Director
Marx is working with local police departments to plan an active shooter training for staff. Full report
will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Emergency Exit Staircase — consideration and possible action to approve Sterling Renaissance to
prepare area and install an emergency exit staircase to Town Hall:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Sterling Renaissance to
prepare area and install an emergency exit staircase to Town Hall. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee
Ufodike was absent.

RFP from Garbage Carriers:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Waste Management for
RFP. Motion passed 3 tol. Supervisor Palmblad voted nay and Trustee Ufodike was absent.

Knox Park Replacement Fence — consideration and possible action to approve Action Fence Contractors
to remove and replace existing fence with Princeton model:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded Trustee Wilhoit to approve Action Fence Contractors to
remove and replace the existing fence with Princeton model. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike was
absent.

Resolution 2023-01 — Public Comment Policy — consideration and possible action to approve Public
Comment Policy Resolution 2023-01, effective immediately:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Public Comment Policy
Resolution 2023-01, effective immediately. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

C-O-W meeting of March 8, 2023 — amend the C-O-W meeting minutes of March 8, 2023, accepted on
April 13, 2023:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to amend the C-O-W meeting minutes of

March 8, 2023, accepted on April 13, 2023, to reflect that the Board adjourned to Executive Session at

10:11 a.m. for the purpose of discussion the Assessors position/compensation under section 2(C)(1) of

the Open Meetings Act. The Board returned to open session at 10:40 a.m. and adjourned at 10:42 a.m.

Motion passed 4 to 0 Trustee Ufodike was absent.

Special Budget meeting of February 24, 2023 — amend the Special Budget meeting minutes of February
24, 2023, accepted on March 9, 2023:



16.

&3

18.

19.

20.

21,

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to amend the Special Budget meeting
minutes of February 24, 2023, to reflect that the Board adjourned to Executive Session at 9:37 a.m. for
the purpose of discussing the Assessors position under section 2(C)(3) of the Open Meetings Act. The
Board returned to open session at 10:13 a.m. and adjourned at 10:14 a.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee
Ufodike was absent.

Assessor’s Performance Bonus:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Assessor performance bonus.
Motion passed 3 to 1. Trustee Wilhoit voted nay. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

Highway Superintendent Performance Bonus:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Highway Superintendent
performance Bonus. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

Executive Session Meeting Minutes — consideration and possible action to approve the Executive
Session minutes from May 12, 2022 through May 5, 2023:

Supervisor Palmblad made a correction to the dates of said Executive Session meeting minutes to reflect
May 12, 2022 through January 5, 2023. A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman
to approve the Executive Session minutes from May 12, 2022 through January 5, 2023 as amended.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

Executive Session:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to enter into executive session at 7:51
p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

A motion to by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to come out of executive session at
8:09 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:

A. Assessor Herr’s amended contract: This motion was tabled.
Supervisor Palmblad announced that Assessor Herr will be retiring for personal reasons.
Adjournment:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 8:11 p.m. Motion passed 4 to
0. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township May 8, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






r" Supervisor’s Office
7 Gloria M. Palmblad
| |

Ela%™:

TO\N |\| SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING
Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, May 24, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to
8:15 a.m. on May 24, 2023.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 24, 2023 COW meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, and Township Manager Marciniak.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in Pledge of Allegiance.

4, Executive Session: Pursuant to Illinois section 2(C)(1) of the open meetings act to discuss personnel.
Entered into executive session at 8:34 a.m. Came out of Executive Session at 9:22 a.m.

Restart of Committee of the Whole meeting at 9:24 a.m.
Roll Call for the COW attendees: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager
Marciniak, Trustees Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Assistant
Community Programs Director Dalbec, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Community Programs
Director Dillon, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore, and Highway Foreman Meyer. Trustee Bowman was
absent.

5. MS4 Presentation: Video Presentation by Gewalt Hamilton

6. Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Township Manager: No Report

b. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore:



Director Dillon said that the new patio is wonderful, but the weather has not cooperated for their last
two Friday events. The 55+ newsletter is at the printer. The Community Center Celebration is
September 17th, from 1 to 4 p.m.at the Community Center. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore said the
last day of school and homework club is May 26, 2023. Summer camp starts June 5, 2023, and
almost all the weeks are filled.

¢. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad, Members: Assessor Herr, Director Dillon,
Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff: Supervisor Palmblad wanted to thank the
Highway Department for putting the finishing touches on the Peace Pole.

d. Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Director
Marx: Director Marx said they are back to taking donations for the lending closet because they are
very short on wheelchairs. The next Health & Wellness committee meeting is on May 26, 2023, at
8:30 a.m.

e. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer
The pickleball court is not done yet, something to do with it drying out. We have received several
inquiries about when it will be completed.

f. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: 90 % of roadside repairs (from
snowplowing) are completed. The pickleball sidewalk is completed.

g. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Supervisor Palmblad said that the new driver is
working out very well.

h. Assessor: No report.

i. Historic Society: The Historical Society is hosting History Day with an Artisan Market and baseball
game on September 17, 2023, at the Historic Society and Lions Park.

j. Cemetery: No report
7. Topics for Discussion:
A. Vactor Trailer: Staff attended a vactor trailer demo from Vermeer. The total cost of the new vactor
trailer is $226,130.00. Ela Township will be sharing costs as follows, Ela and Fremont Township

will both pay $83,065 and Wauconda $60,000.

8. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (June 28, 2023 @ 8:30 a.m.: The board was in agreement to the COW
meeting on June 28, 2023.

9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 9:56 a.m.

Ela Township May 26, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

y

" T
a TR
TOVV N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

—

8.

9.

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, May 17", 2023 — 8:30 A.M.

AGENDA

. Call to Order: Trustee Ufodike called the meeting to order at 8:3 1am.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager
Marciniak (arrived 8:41am), Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Programs Director Dalbec (arrived at
8:46am) and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore.

Youth Program: The playground should be completed by the end of July. The permits were approved by
Lake Zurich Village. Open house for homework club and ribbon cutting for the playground, August 9™
at 6pm. Safe at Home and Safe Sitter will resume in the fall. First full week of camp, June 5%,

Senior Program: The Ela 55+ newsletter for July/Aug/Sept is ready for print next week, should be on
doorsteps in June. September is National Senior Center Month. Senior programming is going well, back
to pre-covid numbers. Taco popup truck on patio, Friday, May 12™, Chris O’Brien performs on patio,
May 19 from 6:30pm to 8pm. Director Dillon will attend and present at the National Council on Aging
in Virginia, June 12-15.

Staffing: Youth Program is looking for homework club counselors; pay is $14.50. Chef position has
been removed; lunches are only on Tuesday/Thursday. Jill Bames is handling the cooking as well as her
other responsibilities. Health inspector visit was positive; no issues noted.

Projects: Patio is complete. Cleaning out concession stand. Window construction and Wash and Dryer
placement are in plans. Staff Training for Camp, May 30" — June 1",

Old Business: AED Battery replacement discussed. Price for battery ~$80 to $100. Look into rebates
and calculate costs and timing of replacements.

New Business: Agreed to close the Center for July 4™, There is no camp or classes being held,
employees to use PTO. Community Center celebrations will be held Sept. 17% from 1-4pm.

Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Tentative: August 2° at 10:00am at the
Community Center.

10. Adjournment: Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:05am.

Minutes Respectfully Submitted, Trustee Ufodike — June 15, 2023,

Supervisar Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Open Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%i: X

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 * Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, May 23, 2023 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 23, 2023 Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:03 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Director Marx, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Administrative Coordinator Case, and Administrative
Coordinator Mendocha.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing, no new resident lists have been received from Lake County.

B. E-Blast June 5 & 19, 2023 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
June 1, 2023: The committee discussed including the pickleball court ribbon cutting flyer if a date has
been secured, the Trustee and Assessor position vacancies, and Knigge Park student parking lottery.

C. Township Tuesday: May 9 & 23, 2023, the Youth Department spotlighted 2023/2024 Homework Club
program, and Andrew Wise was selected for the employee spotlight. June 13 & 27, 2023 the Bus
Department will be highlighted. It is possible that the new bus will be delivered and used for the
department spotlight. Ken Smith will be chosen for the employee spotlight.

D. Community Center Celebration: The event will be held on September 17" from 1-4 p.m. Food will be
available for purchase and the Sting Rays will perform. Activities include a bounce house, twist
contest, raffles, and a balloon artist. Director Dillon would like each department to have an
informational table indoors offering resources to those interested.

E. Ribbon Cutting of Pickleball & Tennis Courts: The ribbon cutting has been delayed and a date has not
been finalized. The sidewalks have been poured, but there are some complications with the benches.

4. New Business
A. Active Shooter Training at Town Hall July 7, 2023: Director Marx and the Kildeer Police Department
are planning active shooter training at Town Hall to include 3 officers, lock down drills, hide-fight-flee
scenarios, and more. All staff working at Town Hall should plan to attend. Department Heads
working at other buildings should plan to attend as well because they frequent the building.
5. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: June 27, 2023 @ 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:27 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



f}- Supervisor’s Office

Ela fi: - Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850 elatownship.org

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, May 26, 2023, 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order; 8:30am

2. Roll Call: Supervisor Palmblad, Administrator Marciniak, Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Sikes, Director
Marx

3. Groups: Charity Knit going strong: anniversary party earlier this month, more autonomous. Starting a
Grief Group in June, meet once a week for 8 sessions. Will talk to attendees and verify what they want
(time/ dates). Caregivers Support Group started but is morphing into individual sessions.

4. Events: Yesterday hosted a successful dementia training program by Betsy. There were 12 attendees
including AITCOY.

5. Lending Closet: began accepting donations needing things with wheels — wheelchairs and knee scooters.
July 17" is scheduled to clean out an organize, highway removed old and broken things.

6. Staffing- no staffing issues.

7. Monthly Statistics & Trends: there have been more crisis calls from police and residents inquiring for
resources for non-citizens. The department is seeing a total of 60 people this month. They see people,
on average 8 weeks- sometimes less, sometimes more, if there are openings, they keep them. A lot of
people drop off in the summer. People are coming here because waiting lists are long in other areas.

8. New Business

a. Active Shooter Training at Town Hall July 7, 2023 @8:30am, tentative dates for Community
center 7.14 or 7.21 and Highway 8.4 — waiting on confirmation from kildeer.

b. Ela Coalition- on summer break

c¢. Interagency meetings — taking a summer break (usually works with school schedules)

d. Decrease in EA requests, maybe because the residents at Liberty Lakes are using their own
program?

e. Fixed lending closet brochures with a sticker

f.  Working the Police Departments on a restorative justice — working with people with community
service / counseling and community services instead of fines.

g. Promoting current trends with Wellness Wednesdays on Facebook — targeting parents

h. Issues in the restrooms downstairs, may need to contact plumber

9. Old Business - none

10. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: Friday, August 4*, 8:30am
11. Adjournment: 8:55am
Respectfully submitted by Trustee Wilhoit, 5/31/2023

Supervisor: Gloria Palmblad Clerk: Lucy Prouty  Trustee: Larry Bowman  Trustee: Joel Sikes  Trustee: Tosi Ufodike. Trustee: Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

R

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Monday, May 22 2023 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES
Approved May 11, 2023

Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Roll Call — Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, and
Township Manager Marciniak.

Project Updates — = Spoke with Dan from Gewalt Hamilton regarding a grant totaling $48,000 the township has
received from the state. Reviewed potential uses of that money. Likely to be used on fixing backflow issue at
Knigge Park. The north end of Indian Meadows paving to occur in the fall. Will work on getting two quotes for
parking lot Fairfield to receive new asphalt and the South lot at Knox to be seal coated and striped.

Vehicles — = Vactor Trailor: Ela would go three ways with Freemont and Wauconda on a new Vactor Trailor. Ela’s
portion would be $83,000 as well as Freemont. Wauconda would contribute $60,000. Equipment would be housed
in Freemont. Sold old bucket truck to Hawthorn Woods for $27,500 to be paid in two installments, first half
received. Finalizing the plates and title for the new bucket truck.

New Business — APWA in DuPage County and the Bonnell Truck Expo June 14™ in Dixon IL

Old Business — Discussions continue with finalizing the area surrounding the Ela Peace pole.

Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Monday, July 10, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

Adjournment — 9:26 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Township Manager Marciniak — June 2nd, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ulodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Gloria M. Palmblad
Supervisor

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

I E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850

DICENNIAL MEETING MINUTES
Lower Board Room
May 24, 2023

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present was Township
Manager Marciniak, and Directors Dillon and Marx. Trustee Bowman and Sikes was excused.

3. Decennial Committee
Supervisor Palmblad distributed Ela Township’s Report for Compliance with Decennial Committees
on Local Government Efficiency Act to all members present. This portion described general
information about Ela Township. Reports about the individual departments and services were
collected from the Leadership Team. Once all the reports are received and formatted, Supervisor
Palmblad will forward to the Committee for their review.

The next steps will require the Administration Department to begin gathering all of the Township
Policies, Rules, Procedures, etc. in preparation for our second meeting — date to be determined.

4. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:13 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






T8’

L9’

oo’

8O-

L9

08°

00"

65

dHLS0EL JALSNEL

PFT'STISS

Z69'E9TS
S¥Y'ZS
096°'STS
‘oge'oLeES
EBL'ZTS
0§

"ZV6'6¥S

AHLSOET AL ISOEL
MEETD MMOL d0SIAYEdNS
oz J0 A¥ad SIHL

TLHNEAWNAYE d0d JEACHAdWY ONY JHLIANY NAIHE SWH HNOILYWHEOANI SWIMOTIOL HHL

L9 269 'E9TS

SSAONNA TTIVY TELOL s+

TTIOUAYA
00°SFFES IONNE FAONYNIALNIVA X43LAHED
BO 096 'GT$ 1ANOd ADNYNALNIYH Mdavd
L9 0ZE‘OLES IONN3 O¥0d INIANYHIEd
08°E8L'21s ANNA A¥0d TYdENTS
00°0% 1OMNA EONYISISSY TYdANZS
BS"ZFE'6FS ONDA NMOL TYHENESD

SANNd TYLOL

TTIOdAYd

SHDEHD HOIOANI

EZ0Z/S0/90 - EZ0E/60/50 WO¥d

Ld0ddd 1I0dNY Jdvod
dIHSMMOL W13

THLOL

T LOL

TELCOL

TILOL

THLOL

T LOL

THLOL



9ER IE°FE LHBFIIELS TIgdy A2IAUAS NIHNERNIEYD (257) HIL¥M HSFUAZEXIVIL 00 885-£-1
ol TE"FE LNAFNILELS Tidd¥ HIIAEAS HIENIRNTEYD ($58) HII¥M HSILATEXIVIY 00 855-£-1
LR LB 9k LHAWNILYLS TIdd¥ FOIAMAS HIGHERQIRD HIATOH FEOHIOII-HOETRT 00 855-£-1
£Z¥96 a0 as ¥EWH-33d g93gWIN FL¥IDOSSY I0L 'TI 30 STYIDIAIC dTHSHMOL WaWH-33d d2EMEM EIWIJ0SSY IOL 00" 9F¥5~-£~T
LG 0058 INAWNILYLS TIddw FOIAMAS WIGHERNIIYD NY @0TESHO0C I¥3ED HW0d dd¥E T,LWN 00 9F5-£-1
9ER 00" EE LNEWNILNLS TIgdy FOTAMAS WIGWERGHIYD I-SOU¥d SSENISOE-0W¥IISCd CERD 00 0Fs-£-1
YER Q009 LHNEWALYLS TIddw FOLAMAS WIGWANGIYD (£} WILMAEWIZ 20 SIOHIAT-ACILIY 00 LES-E-T
R TR°EB 91/E £Z Id 3 SCSIT B 2AF9-SE-FF-9F SWD 5%9 HOOIN EEQZ/LT/F-9T/E %5% SW2 00 FES-E-T
256 6E° G2 -0Z/€ 22 FL00d 4 SSTT 00-859200 HILVM HOIUNZ E¥91 40 FOYTILA 02/02/%-0Z2/€ 22 Id F SGTT WALWM 00" FES-E-T
Ly EE"FET £ ZZ I¥ M SGIT OLTIZTESEE ALIDIYIODATH MOSIJH HLTRHIMMCHWCD Z/F-B82/ € QITIEZTESEE ALIDIHLOETE 00 FES-E-T
£56 BE"9L ET0ZS/8/9-6/5 LSTOS0 160 0T TLLE IS¥IWOD E) EE0ZS8/9-6/S ENOHASIINEILNI 00 ZES-E-T
£56 SE"ZEE £Z0Z RN 9EETO09TI0E INCHATTIL AN SSEOIW CZ0Z RMW SEET009T0S INOHIITAL 00" ZES-E-T
ZFG ET"FEE EEOZSNEZ/S-TZ/F 69LETED 860 0T TLLE L5WIW0D EZ0ES0ESS-TZ2/F ENOHA,IINEIINI 00" ZES-E-T
FEG BB EFE CE0Z/TE/S IMAFAYE W53 2SHL YD HEROLS0OD JISYI CE0Z/TE/G IMEMAYd WS3 JSYWI 00 0IS-E-T
EED 66 EFE CETOZ/LTSS INEWAYE ¥SI DSWL FTHWD HIWILSND ISV EEZ0Z/LT/S INIWAYd WSa JSYWL 00 0IS=-E-T
ZE6 66 BFE EEOESE/S IMIAMEYG WS4 DSYL FAYD HEROLSND ISWL EE0ZSESS INIWAYd W8d DSWL 00 0TIS-E-T
B6E9H £E F6E WOIWZdd FNAL SICHITII A0 TYIHNID YITAd SLIAANAE HLIYIH 00" B0OS-E-T
6EB FOO0LR ¥ WOIWZdd FHAr FIHS ANTE au¥ SsoEd antd SLIAENAEY HLIYAH 00 BOS-E-T
SSENTTAM ONY HLTYEH £ 3dag
00 L96 1T HOISILAIO FAIIWHLSINIMAY T 3dag Iod [e23c]
FOF9E a0 6FF (%08) EZTOES9/S LMIAD A¥WQ TTHHS FAWdaIT JITENd ¥EdY W13 (%06) EZ0E/9/S LHWEAT AWI JEUHS 00 ELs5-1-1
ETF96 08" 1S EZ0ES6L/L-FZ/S DSHAS £896E6% LIDY¥ OHI SHNOILYDITINd H¥I00dWd EE0Z/6L/L-FZ/S NCILATEI5HNS 00 895-1-T
LEB 3 T LNIWNILWLS TI¥d¥ SOUYI ILIJ MOIIYWIDAEddY FIACTAWI-SONYIHYH 00 895-1-1
BTF9G v 06 SLI-1504/841T2/80%d /H3ddd fSTA0TD K1ddns 221430 OoHnE SLI-LS0d,/SdIT3/ d3d¥d /SIN0TD 00" 855-1-1
9Eh E0°8F LHANILYLS TIdd¥ FDIAHAS HEHWERILED [%CE) HIIVM HSTUITERIWNITY 00" 285-T-1
9E6 £0°8F LNANIIELS TIddw FOLAMAS WIGHIRNIEYD (%GE) YIIWM HSBUATERIVIY 00 885-T1-T
LER LB 0T LNAWNILALS TIddw SOdwd ILID /SSOWH 9E9/SHIMAYH/STIWTII-02LS00 00 855-1-1
Iek96 ¥ ROL'Z SINWEEMM £2/E/6 % EZ/G/F Ludd HOTHNZ 3HYT 40 d99TILA SINTEIYM EZSESS §F EZ/S/F lddd 00 6¥5-1-1
QEFIE 62 98E SINTHIYM €Z/E/6 3 EC/G/F Iudd IA0ED OH0T 40 FDWTTIA SINYEHYM £2/E/60 % EZ/5/% lddd Q0 eFsS-T1-1
L4 21 997 L9T SINTEdYM £Z2/E/6 3 £2/6/F 1uddd JEFITIN A0 AIWTIIA SLNTEEYM EE/E/6 % €2/G5/% lddd 00 eF5-1-1
BEZF9G FO 96T SIHYEEYM EZ/E/C ¥ £2/6/F I¥dd QO0OM HEOHIMYH A0 dIW¥TIIA SINWEEYM £Z/E/58 3 £Z/S/F Iddd 00 eFs5-1-1
LEZF96 0r 86 SLIHYEdYM £Z/E/6 % £Z/G/F Ludd MY 89FAT A0 AIVTIIA SLNTEEYM EZ2/€/0 % E£2/5/% lddd 00 ePS-1-1
9ZF96 0r-99 SIHTEEYM EZ/E/6 % £T/G/F Iddd ONIWEYE HIEON I0 J9¥TIIA SINYEEYM EE2/E/0 % £2/6/F lddd 00 eFs5-1-T
FIF9G SETEE HIILOM HNOIIWNTIE&0WEdY 5 LEDand MNI ’SHOILYIITE0d H200d%d HOILON NOIIWIZdCdded 9 LIodne 00 8FsS-1-1
TZF96 Q0tQs AYINIZDHUYH - dIHSHAAHIW TOL  TI 40 STIYIDTII0 SIHSHMOL MYINIOHYH - dTHSHIIHEZN ICL 00 9F5-T-1
BER =] SLANMT - HOEHD dHOOUESMIYH A2TT04 ALWLS STONITIL QLAMOT - d3d HIFAED ARNOESHIYE a0 9F5-T-T
BER 00" 0T SLINNT - ¥MOEHD dHOOESMIYH A0I104 dIWLS STOMITII LANNT - ¥MIIHD JNNOES¥IYE 00" 9%¥5-1-1
Qovae BEBER'T £202 Tlddy - S33d T¥oaT "od MNITD TIINY £Z0OZ TI¥dY - STII TWoIT 00 FFS-T-T
GEETE 00 ZB1'E HALIITSMEN HIWANS,ONTIEdS dIHSHMOL OHLIT WYIIWIWY LITISMEN SHWNHOS DNTEES dTHSHMOL 00 0F5-1-1
LT¥96 GETGLT EEQZSLTI9-RT/E ESW3AT HALIW IDWISOd MI '¥S0 SHISYAT INIIAWAD 02 LT19-81/E 3ISVWET WELAW IIELS0Od 00 8EG-T-T
0%6 SE LT 91/¢ €2 I¥ d GSTIT 8 BERF9-SE-FF-9F SYD S¥D HOOIM CEOZ/LT/P-9T/E %5E S5¥9 Q0" FES-T~1
56 0% " 5% -0ZSE ¢ 3L00dE 3 SSTIT 00-BS9%00 HELYM HOTHENZ FAYT 30 IORTILA Q2/0Z2/F—0Z/€ Z2 19 T SSTT d3IWM 00" FEG-T-T
LEFB LOTFLT £ ZZ LY M GSTT QOITTIZIEQEE ALIDILIDITIE HOSIJT HLTYIMHNOWACD Z/F-82/E OTTTIZIL9EE RIIDIHLOETI 00" FES-T-T
656 ShT90T £C0Z/8/9-6/S LSTOSH L6O0 OT TLLE LEYIMOD £} £E0Z/8/9-6/S5 HNOHd/LINGEINI 00 2EG-T-T
£56 SOTESE £20Z AWW 9EET009TO0E ANOHIITAL JHC S5300W €202 AWW 9£ETO09TO0E FNOHAITHEL 00" ZES-T-T
ZoFas 06°EL SLu¥d IITI0L YI0dEE TIIOTHOD O1ANKEY SLEYd IATIOL Q0" 0g8-1-1T
SRE96 FE TT INZFIINLE TINdY-206Z4 OJIAYES LICEYD 10430 IWOH SdVHL JASHOH Q0 0E5-T-1
BRESE 0 oFl WOIWNZdd FEOL  SIOHITII 40 IY¥INId ¥ITdd SLIAENAY HLIVHE 00" 608-1-1
EE6 B0°EHLTT WOIWZdd FHNC  JIHS I0TE aH¥ SSO-ED antd SLIAINAY HLIYIH Q0 e05-1-1
HOISTIAIO EATIVEISTININGY T 3d=ag
aend BMOL TYEdAN3ESD 1 pung
§ Hoayl UMWY UoTIATIOSS] SOTOAUT Iopuapn osag SUTT 20TOAUT Isqunpy 19
LIONY T9wog
dIvd
QIZITENEOO0 dTysumol BTT :8d

/1 r2beg

£ENT/S0/20 - EEOZ/60/50 SAIWA MNE MIEHD dX3

dIHSHMOL WTE ¥04d

LH0ddd NOILOFIIYISIO TS HOIOANMT

FHIYD 38850
Wd T0:TO £20Z/50/90



2LEDG 9L Ee 400 TO3%¥ IHEOW JdIdOD €EERELET HOOIY "OMI SN HODIY £ 4dV¥-53I400 T.00¥-IWHO%W ¥EId02 90" 0FS-5-1
Lag9% 9L 'ore HELLITTSMAN +55 LJIS-TOL-3IELS0D F2IAMES TTHLS0d "S°0 HILLZTSMAM +55 LJAS-TOC-FINLS04D Q0 " BES-5-1
T0F96 FE°SF SEITAANE MOLLIYLION/TIAYVLL FHITY S3INg¥d TILC FOVATIN F5angWI=Ey Q0 9g5-5-1
956 DL EEE fE Od 3SAddNs 08€ L B9CE-£9-8%-16 SWI S¥S dCOIN ECOESLT/F-91L/E SHOD 00" FES-S-1
=1 B0 LOT F-0Z/€ T4 FSAEMOS 08t T0-601500 HILWM HOTANZ 3¥%T 20 FQ¥TILA  SfOZ/P-02/E Od ISALHOS ORE HILWM Q0 FES-5-1
9F6 18 2ES O¥ d5R¥ENs J8E FI020ETTEE ALISTHLOITE HCSI0E HITVAMHNOWACS (F-82/¢ FI00ETTEZ ALIDIHLOETE 00" FES-S-T
196 “I%E CE0Z/9L/9-LLSS TRFEZREZ0 LD 0T TLLE LSWIH0D EE0Z/9T/9-LT/S HNOH/LIANEILHI 00 TES-5-1
£S6 3 1A EZ0E AWM PEETO0TO0E HHWOHAITIL HHO S5EIOW EZ0E AWK 2LETQO9TOE EMOHIITHL 00°E£5-5-T
LR S A=14] Q07 Q0E TEOT/2/9 NMCHE ATTOW FTTIVHNISHO ZAVREY MHRT £Z202/9/9 NMCOUE ATTOW 3TITANISHD 00 SZ5-5-1
ZI¥96 0S7LEBE SEQT/0Z/9 HONWVWEOLEId I3 HAIYd WNITIIM EEZ0E/0Z/9 FONVMYEOIEEE T Q0 S€5-5-T
I1%96 05" L8 CZOZ/BTS L TDNWWHOIETL TIT AIWd WWITIIM CE0Z/BT/L EONVWEOIEEd T3 00" SE5-5-1
90¥96 0000k ECOZ/TT/L TTVd FTTIONT SHOEIID WILD ECOESTITSL TTWE FTTIONT 00 "SE5-5-1
T0¥3968 LF SF SEIT4dNS HOILIMIAN/TENTYL SWIFd SANYwE TTID SEIT44NS MOLLIWLNN FSEngWIidgd 00" FESG-5-T
96 Be LT LHERELYLE TIdd¥ HIIAEHES HEIWIMNTEYD NOILIYLAN~O2LE00 00" PES-5-1
LEB LSBT IMIFRELYLE TIdd¥ Sadwd LLID NOLLIYLON T2T-02LS02 00" PES-S-T
LEB 16792 IHERILELE TIdd¥ S3UWY LLID MOLLEYLION T3I-LO4EI LHNWENYELSEd 00" FPES-S-T
LER 1z 0t AHERILYLE TIdd¥ STIYD L[LIZ TEZ/F-LT/F SHHONHOT ATHIIM-0DLES0S 00" FPES-S-T
LER 9e°EL AHEMELYLE TIdd¥ SOUYD L[LID (P-LT/F SIHIHMOT ATAZIM-SONYIEWH Q0" FES—S-1
LEG SFEFR INEMALYLE TIdd¥ 5J4%2 IIID HOILTELON d0IMNIS-02LS00 Q0" PES—5-1
LEB S8'STT IHEMILYLE TIddY SJEY2 ILIO HOTLTHELON d0INES-02LS0D 00" FE5-5-1
LEE 0z 0L IHIRILYLE TIddY S@¥YI ILID HNOLLITYELON EOINdS-TaMdr a0 " F25-5-1
LEB BET LD IHEMILYLE TIUdY SJEWI ILID MOILTYULON d0INES-02LS0OD2 00" FES-S-1
LEE LE- 9T IHIMILYLE TIdd¥ SJ¥¥I ILID HOLLIYLOK Y0INIS-TIMID 00" FE5-5-1
LER LE'RT AHIAWILYLS TIHEY SA¥¥d ILID NOILIYLON-TIMELD 00" FES-S-1
LER LL ' BR IRAWIALYLS TIdaY SEUYD ILID NOLLIYLON-SONETEYH 00" FES-5-1
LEG Le'9 IHNIFWALYLS TIdd¥ S3¥¥d ILID HOLLIYINHN-SONE TEYH 00" FES-5-1
LEE 6L 28T INIWALYLES TIddY SQ¥¥o ILID HOILIHLON-02LS02 00" FE5-5-1
LEE e €T IHIWILYLE TIddY S@¥WY ILIO NOLLIHLOAN-SONY TEYN 00" FE5-G-1
LEE 66" 6E IHIWMILYLES TIddY Sq¥%2 ILID HOLLIHLAN-THMIr 00" FE5-5-1
LEB Be"LE IHIHEALYLE TIddY S5Q¥¥d ILIO HOROT MYITYLI-SONYIEWHN 00" FEs-5-1
LEG 665 IHNIAMALYLS TIddY STd¥D LLID HOHOT HYITYLI-00LS00 00" FEs—S-1
LEE FEORE IHNIWILYLE TIddW S50¥%2 ILID NOILTWEINN T3 T-02LS00 00" F25-5-1
LEB 197 0¢ IHIMILYLE TIddW SAEHD ILID SHHIENOT MOILIMLON-SONTIdWH 00° FZS-5-1
Fer9e BLEB JD=-8LWH HOLLTY0dE0D LSAIJINO J22-5LWW 00" 0Z25-5-1
SHESG 8RR IHIWILYLS TITdd¥-p06e# OJIAYIS LIOEUD LO4AEG IWOH S31T4dNS DHNINTETI/HSOET TMOd I 0ES-5-1
SHESE £9°99 INIWILYLS TTddv-a06ef OJOInddS LIOEUD LOJID FWOH SHETTOHW,/E4Y1 HELNYd /INIYd B0 0Es-5-1
SBESH 98" LE INIWILYLS TIMdW-g06E# OIAdIS LIOZHD LOdEO dJWOH saInd IHOIT 00" 0ES-S-T
GREDS 852k LHIWELYLS 'TTdaY-A06¢f OJIAMIS LIQZED LOd3d EWOH IMINg 00" 0ES-S-T1
9Ee bE"¥E IHIHILYLS TIddY AIIAEES dUENIHTITD STAMCI d88%d dTd-#W-00LS00 00" 0ES-5-T1
YE® 637 L ETOZ/TESS LMIWAYd WSd J8WI dHRD HEWMOLSND OSWL ECOZ/TESS LNAWAYE WS3 OSVL 00" 0TS-5-1
£E® 62°L EZ0ZSLISE LMAWAYd ¥Sd DEWI TAVD JEMOLSND DSWL ECOESLTSS LNEWAYE W53 OS¥WL 00 0TS-5-1
ZEG 62 L EZOESESS LHIWAYd WSd ISWL THRD JEMOLSOD DSWL EEOESESS LNEAWAYA ¥SI JSVI 00 0TS-5-1
BEE9E 9E 7681 MOTHIAdd 3Hne  STONITILI 40 TVINId ¥LTZEd SLIAENEE HLTWEH 00" 605-5-1
GEG 69°T06"T HNIMTYdd 3an0-  IFIHS 3IOTE JWY §S0dD0 301d SIIIENEE HITYEH 00 605-5-1
9LE96 00 oot QHOJTI-dWED HVIEd INIYEIS WADLSTHH WHIHWI QHOAFT-dWHD HYTad ONIddS SO 0LF-5-1
LES (00" 60¢) IHIWILYLE TIddY S0UE%2 ILID LOTHE00-HOTIIWLE0dSHYEL ALIMIANE 0O OTF-5-T1
HIINID ALINOWHOD § 3dag
68 00T L SSIANTTIM QMY HITYIH £ 3dsg I03 TElOL
9E6 FL 9L ANEHMALYLES TIddY HITNEES JIFRIRTIYD HOTLdId3890S SELOHNASTHIHL 00 -895-E-T
SSANTTIM QHWY HLTYIE £ 3dag
QHOA HMOL TYHENTD T pung
# osuyD Junoury uotidraosag =20TOAUT Iopuap as3(] IUTT IDTOAUT Iagung T
LIdnY JQd9%od
a1%d
JIZITHNENCD drysumol BTE :€d
EZ0Z/50/90 - ETOZ/60/50 SIALYI HOY MIEHD 43 AHIWD x2S
g/z :3beg dIHSHNMOL ¥Td {04 I¥C0dEd NOILNETIHLSIO T2 HOTIOANT Wad T0:T0 £FZ0Z/SS0/90



LES 86 0L LHENILYLS TIYdY SqdY¥2 ILIZ ZEINATOA SH H03 SIWIYL-SONYIHWH 00°895-5-1
LEG 6661 LHENZLYLS TIYd¥ Sqd¥d ILID TALOGSTA-MOD " JH40 00"895-5-1
LEG %9°EE LNIMILELE TIddd SaHYd ILID FTEYD 340d FEIM TIALS-HOZWWY Qo £95-5-1
LES £E0°EE LNEMALYLS “ILdd¥ SAIYD ILIZ Od SHIAMOISKAEL JAd % HOOH-NOZWWY 00 E£95-5-1
LE® Z1°£95 LHNAWELYLS TLdd¥ SOYYY ILIZ  HSER INIINEL OHOCHEORYTd-NOZWWY 00 £95-5-1
BIF26 S8° T2 SI0O ¥WHTCOL HLIHM/HIOLEdYWD KIddns E2I330 QOR0E SO0 W¥HTOE ELIHM/HIOLSIUYD 00 895-5-1
BIF9e LBTEY AIOLETIRD Alddns EF0IJ40 0oH0d AZOLSTERD QO TBES~5-T
LEB By LZ LHNIWZLTLS TLdd¥ Sdd¥d ILID WANIETH IIIYM-031500 00 g95~-5-1
LER €0°9L LHAWZIELS TI¥d¥ SaY¥D ILID dIVA Ld7-001500 Q0 €55-6-T
SES FE 69 LNIWNILWLS TI¥d¥ EDLAMIS HIGHINTIYD LAYHD LATIVA-I0d30 EWCH 00 TSS-5-T
SEG SETT0E LHIRELYLS TLdad¥ BO2INYES SIIHARIITD LATED ITTTH -MOETHYE 00 TS5-5-1
2E8 QL SE LHIWZLYLS TIdd¥ 2OIAYES JEIHIARIEYD LAVHED IATIVd-HOZTRY 00" T85-5-1
9E6 ESTTE LHAWMIELYLS TLHd¥ E2IAYES SUIWARIIYD LATED IITTH I ~HOETHY 00 T85-5-1
9E6 L ETT LNIWILYLS TIHdY E0INYES WEIWARIIYD L1ATED IITING-00 FAdd0d 00" TSS-5-T
9E£6 L¥F LT INAWAIYLS TIMdY HIINGIS YEIWERTIYD HOLSEEIT/ M WW3dD d2T-SONTIHYH 00 TS5-6-T
9E6 96°18 LNEWALYLS TIadw ZIINAYES GFGWINTIED STHYd MI TIddW-SONYIdYH 00" TS5-5-T
9€6 LB OF LHEMILELE TI¥d¥ EOIAYES WAGWEWILYD LATED LETTVE-TIYMOETH Eo% 271 00 TS5-5-T
LEB % T LHEMILYLE TIdd¥ STUwD LLID  EAII4dNS STEWE NI TIEdW-NOZVHY 00 185-5-1
LEB an-ag LHARNILYLE TIdd¥ STIYD ILID I¥d IHDIM WIATHI-REIVI STIMEEE0 00 185-5-1
LEB BETLI LHEWELYLE TIdd¥ STdYD ILID STYWd MI TIdd¥-I04d3d LNWTENWL5Ed 00" 1S5-5-1
LEB FF 9L LHERILELE T1dd¥ SOU¥d ILID SdITT4dNS SIH¥E NI 1Idd%¥-00L500 00" 185-5-1
LER a0 08 LHERILYLE TIdd¥ SOUWD ILIO STdWd HWI TIddY-SONWIEWH 00" TS5-S-1
LER SBELT LHEMELELE TIdd¥ STIYD ILID SId¥d HI TIdd¥-00LS02 00 I85-5~-1
LER SLTIEZT LHEFALY LS TIddW STUWD ILIID SI¥¥d HI TIddW-SANHIE 00" ES5-5-1
LEB 00" at IHIAWMILNLS TIWdW SJUWD LLIID NOEEDHOT Ed3LE0TI0A-SONYIEYR LT Sota ol
LEE SL 1E IHEMILELE TIddW S5JEW3 ILID HOEHINOT Y3dLATTOA=-0DLE0D 007 IS5-5-1
LEE 6F 8T IHIWILELS TIdd¥ S@¥Yd ILID dIdd 07 4904 SIWIEL-SONYTEYH 00°055-59-1
EEF9S 0088 EE0Z AWW - (6] SISSVID SSANLIA IMSMAINSIM YIDIHL¥d £Z0Z AWW - (g) SIASSYID SSIMLII 007 LPS-S-T
CEF96 00" os EZ0ESLISG S5WID OHILIYM RFHECLS BAIT HHANOYM ELSTUHD EFLTSS SS¥TID DHILIUM XHOLS H4IT J0° LFS—5-T
SEZF9% 00 966 HINETYE- AdCIEAMISNOD Hd WTIOONIT-SO8 WSn HIOWOD/E09 dadTvd N¥A TYE-Ad0LYAMISHNOD Hd HTOONIT-S50d 00" LFS-5-1
Ter96 0o 9ty €202 AWW - [(£T) SISSVWTI SSINLIA 277 NAAMLIE LHOIT 3HL €Z0Z AWHW - [(ET)} SASSWTII SSEMLIA 00" LFS-5-1
CEF9n 00°52E EEZ0Z/OT/9-LEHINCD OILNd JTT AXYTIVD DHINEIS0S EZ0Z/9T/9—TUEON0D OLL¥d 00" LFS-5-1
LOF96 30" 00E £20e/ LS L LEdIN0D OLLWd TadHId T11d £20CSLSL LEEDNOD OILWd 00" LFS-5-1
COF946 00" FFS £E0Z AWM - (LT) SESSVTID SSINIII "ONMI TONLILIOSHOD 974 €Z0€ AWK - (LT} S3FSSYTII SSIMLIA 007 LFS-5-1
COF96 00" 05T EE0Z AWM LINSMOD MOTILIEION "ONI ONIJTOSHOD 9713 EE0Z AWM IINSHOD HOLLIYLON 00 LPS-5-1
9Ee 9ETEE INIWELYLS TIHEW DINEIS JIEFIHTEED WAEISNOD HINOT-00Z Mddd WIOOMIT 00" LPS-S-1
9EE EBFLT LNIAELYLS TIdd¥ TITAEES dIFHTATIED WYd30dd HLOOK-C0UITMOT 00 LFS-5-T
SE& 00505 IHIWMILYLE TIddw HOIAYES HAEFIFHTIYD HOIL dN0do-dI¥d 3IWLE HISHNODSIM 00" LRS-5-T
BEe 00800t IHIWILYLE TIddW AITANIS HISHNINTUIVD Y HLOOX-HITUNZ IHWT A0 ISWTIIA 00" LES-5-T1
S9E6 00" 82%°1 IHANELYLS TIddy TITNYES dIEHIWIYED AW0 HOINAS-LHYVHOYLISEY JA0HDUEH 00" LBS=5-T
9ES T6°66 LHAWELYLS TIdd¥ AITAYIS HAERANIEED SHCINAS-0ILS0D 00" LFS-5-T
9E& poore IHIWZLYLS TIddW A3IAGES HAgRIWadYD SHILOO HIOOA-S200 ODWOIHD 00" LPS-G-1
9EB BF"FF IHIWZILVLS TIdd¥Y ADIAGES HIEHNIWMTEYD OCd ANAIYd ISdId-SdNYT IATSHAWT 00" LFS-S-T
9E8 00 9t IHNIFWZLYLS TIdEdY AIITAGES HI8MEAWMTEIYD OHS ANQIYMd LSHId-SHNYT FAISHAWL 00°LFS-5-T
LE& [HLI RS LHIWILYLS TIdd¥ S08%> ILID OHIHYYd -SHMTHNOYTY 0DWOIHD 00" LPS-5-1
LEE DS €5 AHIWZLYLES TIEdY SOE¥s ILID OLLIQIV-NOIINLEOdSHYEL ALINIANI 00 LRS-5-1
E0FS6 cLTVIE FZOE-EEOE/BESY TITIEHHO I1dH OTdR FEZOE-EC0ESBESS WTTIHENO OTdH 00" 9F5-5-1
SE® 0s o WAFE0T - MIFHD JNN0EDHIYE d2IT0d IFINLS SICNITII WYEENT-F3d DNISSEI0HYd AuNCHININd 00" 8FS-6-T
CEE 00-0T WEEANT - AJFHD JNNCHIHIYE IOTTCd II¥IS SICHITII WHELNT — MIFHD AHOCEIHINE 00 9FS-5-1
9EE 0000 LHIWELYLS TIddy FITNEES EIEHMIHTIED SHILS0E 900 O3IaNI 00" 8%5-5-1
EHLNID ALINOWAOD § 3d3Q
ONa NMOIL TYHENID T pung
$ Ho=YUD UNOoWwy uoTidTIDSag 32TOAUT Iopuap as=( IUTT =2TOoAUT Iagqunp 19

LIaN% Ja4%cd

arvd

TAZITYNEOOD drysumc] BTd €d
EZOZ/S0/90 - £TOT/60/50 SHIWA WOY MITHD dXI AHLWD 23S
g/ i=beg JIHSHMOL ¥Td {904 I¥Oddd MOILOHIYLSIC TD IOTOANI Wa TO:T0 E€ZOZ/S0/90



BSH TO FTT EASTAS-9T/F TO000-LBOZLS98S HNOHETTIL SSTTTIIM ROTTEIA EEZOE/GTSG5-2T/F HHOHAETIL 00 ZES-T1-£
FE6 69°LG £EZ0Z/1E/5 IMAMAYA W53 2SVL Fd¥D WENOLSND J5WL £Z0Z/1E/5 INAWMAYA W53 J5YL 00 OIS-1-¢
£E® 6905 CE0Z/LTSS IMNAWAYE ¥S3 JSYL FUWD WENOLSND J5WL £EZO0Z/LLSS INAWAYA WSd J5YL 00 01s-1-%
EED 69 °LG EZ0Z/E/S LMNAMAYA WS3 D2SWL FdWD WENOLSND JSYL EEOZ/E/S IMEMAYA W53 DJSYL 00 0Ts-T-£
BEEDR 05 058 HWAIWZdd 3NAC SIONITIL A0 T¥INId %ITdd SLIZENEE HITYIH 00 60S-1-%
BED TZ 9EE'E WNIWZdd anunre =IHS 3NTE JNY S$S0WD 3018 SLI3ENEE HITWIH 00°605-1-€
HOISIALG IAILVHLSINIFAGY T 3dag
OHME O%¥0d TVYENIS £ pung

65 EZFE"6F ARNd HMOL TYEINESD 1 pund 104 TRI0L

06 BED'E HOISIATIO MOILWLHCdSHYEL ( 3d=3g Jo3 TeElel
LER 0L 0sT INIHALYIS TIddY SAE¥D ILID TYTE- {Z) ONIHdS S¥S-HIWOD 00" 695-L-1
LE6 90 E08 INAWIALYLS TIddy SAEHD ILID [¥TA-HAIN I TAD-HIW0D 00°6%5-L-1
LEE FOETT IHAWMALYLS TIddY SOYYD ILID TI-{Z)ILAIT dod 9HI¥dS SWS-HOWOD 00°6%95-L-1
LEE ZE° 56 LHAMALYLS TIddy SOYEYD ILID 5 FdIE WE~-FAILOHOLAY NOLOWNIWTY 00°695-L-1
DIF96 00 19T (1) 334 THNY/ {S) LSEL 90dd HOaNTE  LPHoddod ADIAEIS LSEMIIRN FAI THNYS (T} LSEL 9080 WOaNwd 00" 515-L-1
506 Z5 BF HOIFTAd SN0 SIONITII 40 TYINZA YLI30 SITJENET HLTWHH 00°606-L-1
BEG 9% L399 HOIWTIYd aNnr  FIHS FNTd JHY $S0d2 307d SILIJENET HLTWIH 00" 605-L-1
MOISIAIO MOLLVIMOdSHYaL ¢ 3dag

G5 OIF'ET MOISTALO SHOSSASSY 9 3dag 103 TEI0L
LLEDG 00 00s 8 FESLI/S~ET/BSG AQD BNOITE0 d¥WEYIN ORI SO JWWdIWEN (L/G-EZ/B/5 ACD INDITI0 EWWIWIN 00°6%95-5-1
LEE TT BRI INIHMALNLS TIHdY SQd¥D ILID MEEI BWALNAWODI-NOZYHY 00" 655-9-1
8TF96 80° 0F SLI-LS0Z /SaITD/Sa%d M HadYd f STA0TD ATddNS FILAA0 QoMM SO¥d HILWHEOS 00°855-5-1
9gE AEFS INIHALYLS TIddv ADIAEIS dITNIATERD {20F) dYEL¥M BSTHITEAQWTY J0°BS5~-9-T
9ge 687ES INAMALYLS TIddY AITAUAS HATHINTIRD {20F) YIL¥M HEIHITSAQWHH 00" A55-9-1
9EE GF 80T INAHIALNLS TIddY ADTANAS HASWANTURD AAEIIOMEHE/ SOTOd-HHI HOTIN 00°A55-9-1
9EE 60791 INAWMILELS TIHdY FITANAS HAERIHNANED FMIIIOMIHE / SOTOd— NI KOTIW 00°855-9-1
DIF96 00 geg {T)3Ed THEY/ (5) ISEL 20¥0 WOIHNYE IWd0dd0d JIIAETS LSEMIIR (F} LSEL 20€d WOONWd 00" 9Fs-9-1
9EE EQ'LEE INIWMILYLS TIHEY FITAMAS HATHIAIERD HLINS E¥WLS0D J0°9F5-9-1
DOF9E 0o 0Es EZO0E TIdd¥ - STII TWoIT "Otd THMMITO TIIRY ET0E TI¥d¥ - S3d3 T¥odT 00" FFG-9-1
GTF96 00" 0% TANTHL/SSYID IWEl SWIdd HYHEYd ¥2ISSED d1 MOLO0Hd-SSWID IWdl SSHNEWIE 00" LEG-9-1
STF96 0o os TANTHL/SSHID 1941 gWilds WYHEYd ¥2ISSEr ISTL JHE0LI0Hd-SSHTY IWdl #WId 007 LEG-5-1
9EE 00°'00L"T INIHALYLS TIddW FILAYES HIENIMOEYD dr-53d3 WYXI-INAWSSESSY dodd I 00" LEG-9-T
GIF96 6 69Z TANTAL/SSYID 1981 HWIdd W¥WeEYd ¥3ISSEr TANTHL-SSYTD IWdI FSUNEWIFTY 00" 9£5-9-1
STF9G Sk BST TAANTHL/SSYID IWdl 9WIgd RY¥W&EYd W3ISSHEr TIAVIL-SSYTD IWal aWIgy 00" 9£5-9-1
SIFOG PE"H MOTLIEEE0D LW F9WATIH R¥WdYd ¥3ISSAr HOTLOZEH0D EIvd J9¥ATIW 00 9€5-9-1
SIv96 06 &6 1E d0-TEATIL §SWID HOLWATYA ALdd IWdI H¥WEYd WOISSEAr TIATEL SSWID NOLWOTIYA ALdd IW4L 00 9£6-9-1
096 ELFET 9T/ 2 I¥ T SSTT 8 BEVP9-SE-FE-9F S5¥2 SYD HODIN EZOZ/LL -91/E %0% S¥S 00" FEG-9-1
ZSE S OF -0ZSE ZZ AINOY 3 SSTIT 00-859900 WILWM H2TEAE F4¥T 30 FOWTIIA 0Z/02/F-0Z/E 22 Id 2 SGIT daIVM Q0" FEG-9-1
LEE BEEET £ 2 LY 4 GSTT OTTIZIE9EE ALIDTELOTTE HOSIOE HITYAMNOWAOD £/P-5&/E OTITIZIE9EE ALIOTELOETA 00" FEG-9-T
656 AT CZOZ/BS9-6/G LSTOS0 L60 O TLLE LSYOWOD F) EZ0E/B/9-6/5 FMOHI/IINEIINI 00 ZEG-%-T
HSE Z0°EL E/ST/S-9T/F TODO0O-LB0ZL598% INOHATTAL SSETAEIM HMOZLETA £E0Z/ST/S-91,/% EIHOHAITAL 00" 2E6-9-1
ESE GLTETE EZ0E AWW 9CETO0ST0Ef IWOHITTAL AND SEEI0W EZ0E AWW 9EETO09T0E ENOHAATIL 00" gEG-9-1
BEE96 S0°TF WOTHEEE FHAC  SIONTTII Z0 TVLNId ¥I13a SILTIINET HLTWIH 00 605-9-1

GE6 GZEOLT WOIWEEE Fnr  @IHS J079 ONY SSOUl 30T SLTAINET HLTYIH 007605

HOISIATO SHOSSHSSY o 2dag

S SZF 9T HALNED ALINOWHOD § 3dag 303 TR3cl
LER 86 FE LNEWNALTLS TIdd¥ SOUYD ILIID SHETIINNTON HS H0d SIVIEL-NIHKMID 00" 895-5-1
HAINAD ALINOMWOD 5 d=g
aQH0d HMOL THEENED T pung
# ¥o=yd LU QU uoTidTIossg =20ToAUT Iopuap, osag SUTT 20ToAUT Isquny 19

LIGNY Od9og
a1vd

OAZITENIO0 drysumol eTd :€d
EZ0T/S50/90 - CE0EZ/60/S0 SHIYA NA¥E M2IFHD dHI AHLWD TX=2s()
a/F rabeg JIRSHMOL ¥TH ¥0d Ld0d3¥ NOILOHEIYMLSIA T2 F2I0ANI Fd T0:T0 EZ0Z/S0/90



SHESE 9L BE LNAWELIYLS TIEdY-B06E# 2JIAMIS LIAZYD I0dE0 FWOH () LNIWED d0OLS WILYM JTTOYVHaAH 00" Zas-0-+%
SHEQ6 8E "G5 LNIWIIWLIS TI4d¥-8062# OJIAHIS LIOTED I0dI0 EWOH 2O ONIMNGYH/STIINEd/STENSYIW dd¥L 00" Z95-0-¥%
LES GETLET IHAWILYLS TIddy 50¥YD ILID SATMOL dAd¥d/ XATHIM-0ILSOD 00 295-0-%
15696 00" 058 OHTYAVE-LNAHNESHNGHIEE SHIHLOTD ONTVAYE HAHdOLSIHHED  OWIYAVH-LHEWASHOSWIEY OHIHLOID 00" SIG-0-F
FES 9F " §E EZ0E/TESS LNIAWAWE WSd DI5¥L TUWD EHOLSOD OSYL CEZ0Z/TE/S INIWAWE WSI DSYI 00" 0ES-0-¥
£EG 9F " 8% EZ0Z/LTSS INIAWAYd ¥Sd D5WL TAYD UEWOLSOD DSWEL EE0Z/LTSS INIWAYE WS4 2S¥WL 00" 0TS-0-%
ZEE 9F ' 8E EZOZ/ESS INIWAYL ¥Sa JSWI TAWD UIWOLSND DSWL EEOESESS IMAWAYE WS4 DSYL 00" 0IS-0-%
B6E96 LE BES WNTIWTEd EHOC STONITII 20 TYINEd YWIT3d SLIAENZE HITWIEH 00" 605-0-%
BEE AFTO0 L ANTHTEd SHOC  FIHS J0Td9 WY $S0d42 3n07d SIIJIEINZT HLITYIH 007 605-0-%
LATYG 00000 °‘0seE ZrS94 d0 HINOW-9 NII0  IS0dL 3 ¥N¥E HOIONISEYE EE0E/SE2 10 - OW 9 - %06°F “duvd Mﬁ.maaum|w
0 3dag
aind a¥o¥ LHANYWEEd Foeund

0B EBLZT QH0d g¥0d TYEINdS £ Pung Ioi TElCL

T8 ESL‘L MOISIAIO FONVHAINIVM ¢ 3d=30 323 1B30L
FEF9E 00 ELT T NOISA] WYEo0dEd d¥0d £Z02 LWID0SSY HOLTIWWH LT¥MED HNDISED WTED0Ed a¥0d €208 00 08S=-F=-E
LGF96 BERET HOIONTEYYEd N - (8°F) FHNOLS WI¥uf FIWW NOTLZOLLEHOD NYIINA OLOHIHHYE M - (8°F) FNOLS oIXef 00" LLS-F-E
95F9G 00 055 WE¥d WEEd- () SHY'IS W FXAPXEF 02 SIONG0Yd A¥TD UWHTIOA Wa¥E dEEd-(Z) SHYIS L FHEFHEE 00" LLG-F-E
GEFYG 00" 0FZ (ZT} SHOIS DNINEWd O TONI ZIA-IH {21} SHOIS SHINYWd O 00" LLS-F-E
CEF96 00 0BT (BT} TI0sdol LONEOY RYMdILYM ®od (8T} TI0SdOL 00" LLS-F-E
£EF26 0009 {059) 1I08d0d - TYdIDIMOW LEIa ADNEOW AYMEELYM ¥04  (dA%)} TIOSdOL - IY¥4IDINOM LdIq 00" LLS-F-E
LE& LTI"GES IHAWELYLS TIddy SQ¥YD ILID S150d XOdTIWH-SQETHIR 00" LLS—F-£
LEG TE'G98 IRAWMELYLS TIdd¥ SO¥YD ILID MHIAS/¥DI4 JILWEHL HAZHI-SOEYNIN 00" LLS—F-%
SCF96 L BLS 8L MAN-SNIYILLIT/020T H00d TAND AWdM 8L MIN-OMIYIILIT/000T 9000 0 Bas-F-£
GRFI6 6B 8F FL-TIOZ d00/90Td WI¥dS  2MI ‘IATICHOLOY ATIIZY.O FL—TI02 400/5074 ¥dWds 00 695-F-F
BRE96 157 €9 (6T) Q13 93IIM-TS  IMI “IATICHOLOY ATTIZY,O (6T} 074 HIIIM-TD 00 695-F-£
FEFSS FEEE MWL LEANYG~-SHENALSYA O5IW AW HITHNZ TAVI AN LEMONG-SHANALSYA 2SIW 00" 695-F—E
GHEYH 00 E9T HINYL LE¥O0E - SELYIE MEN ALYLS J0 FYYIIHIES MIDHL LE¥oNE - SALVId MEH 00 695-F-§
ECF96 00" 0L 092071 WALSAC W14 TANS dwEM 0907T H3LSIC VI 00" L9G-F-%
BEF96 GF"9F aU¥0d N9IS-¥ IHOIT TIWL 2JWI “EATIOMOLOY ATIIZY, O TUY0d HNOIS-¥ IH9IT TIVL 00" L35-F-E
GEF9S ZE"ZHT HOLYD-dagE0sdyY WONOSOEM — 2TT MEY WOLYD-dIgH0saY 00" LIS-F-F
SERSE ZE"ZHT HOLYO-dI8H0sdy YANOINWM — 2TT MHEY HOLYS-dAFE0SEY 00" LIS-F-E
SHEYE CETIT LRAWILYLS TId¥dw-A06E# DJIAMIS LIQEED 10430 EWOH QMM ESCH/ M09,/ SONILLIE M4 00" LIS-F-E
SHESS g1°9 LNAWZIW1S TI¥d¥-8062# OJIAMES LI0FdD ICdEd EWOH SONIHSNE Dnd/SUILAYOY A4 00" L9G~F-E
BEF9A 00 00F 0907 ¥OCd HIOAYL dWNG T,IHI £Z02 ZAND dWdEM 0907 €002 HONYL dWNd T.IWI EE0Z 00" £95-p-%
£GF%6 BLULOE'T 81 MIN-WHNIIN /OIOW¥Y "OMI SHOLSAD WS g MAN-YHNTLNY fOIO9d 00 E95-p-¢
c56 LT 8LE W ENW1 CHOHE S09EE € DOOT-80-£§-Z1 S¥9 S¥9 HOJIN EZOE/FL/F-SI/E S¥D 00" FES-F-£
FGa L'GL E Od FAWT OHOH ST B 0O00T-F9-Z2-L9 S¥OD SWD HWODIN EEZOE/FL/F-ST/E SHD 00 FES-F-E
8F6 00 0E JE 0 THYT OHOE SO9EZ 00-TE£9900 EdIumM HITHNE F9¥T Jd0 FIDWTIIA #-02/5 Od THEVT OHJI SO09Ec WAL 00 FES-F-£
%6 EZ°GIE MYIHIOTIIW SM BOOESZLSFT ALIDIELIZTE HOSTAE HITYIMMOWWOD E/F-BZ/€ BOOTI9ZL9FT ALIDIHIOTIE 00 FES-F-£
HOISIAT FONYNILMIYW v 3daq

B6ETBE0N'S HOISIALG FAILWYISINIWGY 1 3dsg Io4 Tel04
0GF9E 00°GL O%dI N0 321430 TIVLEHI 2T SHILSES dMd a¥dl MO F2TJI0 TTYLSHI 00" 595-1-%
[FES6 6" FEE EZOZ/PT/6-GT/9 FRNITNC ISdnd AULNASHM 27T ‘ML FLS6-GT/9 ENITHD LS3Ad L4LNISHM 00" 595-T-¢
LEG 6612 LRIWALYLS TIdad S09YD ILID WALAYAY HEANY-LISUYL 00 855-1-¢
LE® 649 °GH LHAWALYLS TIdad S0¥Ys ILID AAHCL-MOE T o0 855-1-£
LEG FOCLD INIWELYLS TIday SqEYD ILID HEANCL-¥¥HIIIAI0 00" 855-1-%
LEG FEUEE INIHMELYLS TIddd S08YD 1LID SHTLLOE HELYM-0DLS0D 00 855-T-¢€
LEE E9°LE IRAWELYLS TIddy SOEYD IL1D HELYM/ dOHOLEY/ H34400-03LS0D 00" 855-1-%
HOISTALS IATIVELSIMNINAY 1 3937
anna Yoy TTYVdENID £ pung
4 yoayD JUTLOWY uoT3drIosag 20TOAUT Iopuan 283 2UTT =22TOAUT Tagqunp 19

LIANW adavod
aI%d

QA2 ITYNEN0D drysume] =13 €A
EZ0E/S0/90 - £Z0EZ/60/50 SALWI NOY MITHD 4¥d AHIVD :I=sn0
qa/c :abeg ATHSHMOL W3 904 I¥0d3d NOILNETHLSIO 19 TII0AMT Wd TO:TO0 EZOAZ/S0/90



9TF96 00" 058 OHINAEO AAYHD/SHOLILEWIYD ES AYIIIMIs TYVMOISSEA0dd TIIIYIWI) EBELIWS-SISNISAXNT INIdnd 00" g25-0-9
0FF96 00°56T MOILYOITddY LEDITd FTOFIN-AS4ZLAMID 21 0D LYIEXE ITEL A3AYD JHL I14d¥ IHOITH FTATIN-AYILIHNID 21 ua._mm-m|m
0 3adag
AN FONYHALNIYN AddLENED 9 pung

B0 0%6 ‘ST ONna dONYEELHIYHW ¥¥¥d § pund Jod TEIOL

B0'096 ST 0 3deg ao0a TElOL
SSFOg 587092 {S1°€T) 90WOISH LOAI & FIW4D OTT 'SIYWIMELYM NETEHL M- (ST £1) 90WIISO LOdI &f IOWdD a0 009-0-5
55FOG S0°BET M5 WOMWE=- {6k 9) 90WITSOH 1001 &# IITHD JIT STYNIVILVH NITEHL NHE-1SF°9) 90WITISO LOOI 6f IAWHS a0 009-0~-5
ZEFas FRIEE ME HOMM-O3MIWEL dIH0D dMd R220H TOUTT XWWIVLNTY ME XOMM-03HOWEL dOMOD dMd RO2ng 00 a09-0-5
IFFa6 0F BLT MS MONM-SENYLS JCOM/d%¥d ¥I¥  SSHI0¥ ZLEUONOD AT ILIOW M5 HONM-SEMWIS dO0M/0¥d WO Q0" 009-0-5
FEFa6 g acs MOTLIOELSHN0D TIYEETADId-SINNEL 208 LWIDOSSY HMOLTIWYH ITW¥MAZ 20HLSHCD 1TI9EETHII4d-SINNEL ZEZ0E Q0" 009-0-5
EFF9a Qo Q9 MS MONM SIS TWdIIINNR-LEId EONIOW ANMEILYM KOd MS MOMNM SORS TWdIDINOF-LE IO Qo 009-0-5
ZFF96 SLUBLD'T MS HOMM-CHOKW H3813%40d,/93Y 1104 S¥d 9 “SO¥E JFHOSIA M-OHOW EI8IAVENT/ddY TInd ovE 9 Q0 o09-0-5
ZFFa6 05" 2I1°1 MS XOHM- (S} "3¥ TINd Svd 9 “S0HE U3IHOSII MS MONM-(G) "a¥ TInd oWE ¢ Q0 009-0-5
EQFas GZ'6EL'E (F A0 T) IMSWILYEY OLINDSOW SOH INLHNAWHNCHIANT IWHTID (F J0 1) INAHMILYEY OLINDSOW 00" 965-0-5
LSE FLTGLT 9T/ LS MI¥W 2 S6 € Q000T-B0-FE-B9 SW3I SWo E02IN EEQZT/LT/F-9T/E S¥W2 Q0" FLG-0-5
6F6 996 E/FP-0ESE LS MNIWW d 56 00-569200 WILWM HOTHNZ IHYT 20 d9¥TIIA 0Z2/0Z/F-0Z/E 15 HIWHW 3 S6 HIIWM J0°FLG-0-5
SFe aL° 58 £ LS HIYW 9 S6 200905L9F 1 ALIDTWHLOATI HOSIOE HITWVIMNOMAOD E/F-832/f TO0SO0SL9FT ALIDIHLOETI an~FLS-0-5
BEF9G 06 92 SYHS-SAIYIE,/dIHM 0FEM-0953d dWNE Odd JIHEANISNE JOYHHMOEEY SYHS-SIIWIE,/dIHM dIEM-Jd3d dWng Q0" F25-0-5
85F96 0 t6 SHAMIILS S8¥d ONIMEYd FZ0E-£20Z ZAND WM SYIAIILS SSWd SMINGYd #E20Z-£202 00" 555-0-5
156 99°6¢ Qg E £ IdIn0d 3 TTTT 0O-EL9900 daLluMm HOTHNZ 3HWT 30 IIETIINA EZ0Z/0E/F-0E/E HEWd XOHM d3IWM a0 FLs-0-5
FEE 6L 612 € E¢ ¥ M TITT OFQLSTIGEZR0 RIISIHLIOATE HOSIOE HITYIAMNOWHOD 2/F-8Z2/% OV0LSTEZR0 ALIOTHILIIETHE J0° REE-0-G
EFE 2002 £ 04 Jd3STAL SF Z00%59GE0T RIISTHLDATE NCSIAQE HITWAMNOWAOD E/-§2/% Z009595E01 ALIDIHELIETHE 00" 7E5-0-5
F0F98 DO°SEE‘T £E0Z AWM FONYHIINIVW TdWISTHTIT 1T ‘MSIS3T NFLTIN €202 AWW BEINYNIINIYH FJ9I50NTT 207 TZE-0-9
FEF9G Le"GE JTEIA XOM¥-3T4000/9NIENNTd E3TT0S H3¥ HOIEAZ d¥WT dI4 XONX-3T4002/9HISH0Td EE07I108 Q0" 125-0-5
FEF9S 6E"E TTETA KOMM-u5 " E£XHwSZ T ATIWD TTdAIN HO% HOTHAZ dMY¥T JId HONH-uS tHuSZ2 T ATYD ZTddIN J0°125-0-5
LEE BE"EFR INIAFILNLS TIHIY SQ¥¥D ILID H3d%Wd LITIOL-02L1S00 00" 025-0-5
85506 25 Bk MAIMTEd EH0r  SIOMITTI 40 TYLNEd YLTZd SLIAZNAE HLTWIH 00 805-0-5
BEG CL'6E9 MAIFEEad EN0C  FIHS FNTE ONY SS0d4D Inag SLIJENEE HLTWAH mo.mcmnwum
0 adag
aHN3 FINYHNIIHIVH ¥dvd S pund

L9 DEE"OLE apnd C¥cH LNINWWEEE § pund Iod TEIOL

L9 DEE'OLE 0 Jdag 104 TeICL
LEF9% 00 008°T IS3E0d ELZRZ dREL TAOWTE  DHI SHOILOTOS HAWD HOEdY LSHH03 ELZRE THHEL ZNO0HTH 00 LBS-0-%
LEF9G 0o 000 ‘e MANLS 0BYZZ-dRNIS/ITEL TAOWTE DHNI SHOTILOTOS TdWD HOEUY WHOLS (8FZE-dROLS /EaEL SA0HTH 00" LBS-0-%
k& IL'8SE SIHYT LELS TTY 800FL090L0 ALISTHLIITE HOSIOE HITWIMMOWHOD E/7-F2/% BO0FLOS0LD ALIDIELIETE 00" #BS-0-¥
¥SF96 0000 {F) TTII3 RIO Q3AIH SHIYSEYO9Y ¥IANS (F) TIId NID JAXIN 00" E8S-0~-%
Z5F96 0551k THINTE YFHINITIL 2T XNWIVINTY THLNEZY HIHIMZLL 00" gBS-0-%
8FF96 e ROE HOWNIVED HATIUWH-{95) FdId 2ad d9d5.F WM 20 HELYM NY2TJIIWY JIW ¥8d NATIMYH- {95) TdId Jad H0Sub uc.mmm-auw

FRFOG CSLBE'E HOISTd MS A3TIVA-¥U¥d  IWIZOSSY HOLTIWYH II¥MES HOISEA MS AdTIWA-MEYd 00" EBS-0-
¥FF98 00 9Lz ONIEIANIONT T¥HENED  LYIJ0SSY HOLTIWYH LT¥MED SHIYIANIONE TRLINAS 00" Eg8s-0-
EFF9s po-o02 (9} TY¥dIDIMOM LdId AONESY AYMUELIWM K03 {9) TYdIDIHOW L¥Iq 00" Z85-0- ﬂ
GEFIS SLTBEL {62} LAMMYId MWELs Tds IHI 53 AYESNOD 182) LEEHYIE MWHLS TdS 00 Z85-0-%
LFF9& BEFLT (%9 §) TWds ? Zd0d  "IHI ‘SEIALSOONT HNYD W {T¥2 §) T¥3S 5 J&E0D 0" 295-0-¥
9EF96 06 ELE FEQZ/TE/S—EZ/T/9 (F) MINIY TRD ISWAT JTT W50 S¥SMIY TE/S-ET/T/9 (F) MIANIE TAZ ESWAT 00" Z295-0-%
SBEOG FL EFR JHIFWILELS TIMdY-806Z4 OIAMES LIQZdD LOdHEE SWOH {2} STEMOUL/LHEWID 2004 00" 295-0-%
GRE9G L9 E LHIFHALELE TIddY-8062¢ OIAMES LIIAZdDY LO4UQ IWOH AIW EZLFIINOD TLIEAIND 00" 295-0-%
0 adag
A0 G¥0d ININYHIEd Fooung
# ¥osyo JUNOoWY uoT3dTIssa] 20ToAUT aopuapn 083 2UTT I0TOAUT Isqunp T
LIAnw aEWod
dI1v9d

AFZTTYNENON drysumol =214 :8d
EEZ0EZ/50/90 — EE0Z/60/50 SEIVA HOY MOFIHD 4XH AHILND :a=28()
8/9 1abeg dIHSHMOL 913 ¥0d Id0d3d MOILNFGIYISIO 19 FDI0ANMT Wd TO:T0 EZ0Z/S0/20



00" S¥F'E QNS IOHFHILNIVA REILIWNID § PuUnd 104 72305

00 SPE'E 0 3deg 1od T30

ERSLETS 00055 SHINZAO TAVED/SHOILYWEED =25 AUELIEWED TYHNOISSIICHd § IMSMONOYVW-NIQEWD d31IvlS WIED e EZ5-0-9
STR26 00 SEF SHINZE4C ANTHD/SHOLIYWIES E5 AY3lTWds TYHOISSHACHEd HAHD-NIOEYD Y3II¥IS WI™D 0B EZ5-0-9
G1F96 00"SEF SHINEAC ANTHS/SHOIIYWIED B5 AYIIIWds TYHOISSIICHd OHYHI-NIOEYD HIIIYIS WTLD 00" EZ5-0-9
0 3dag
ONNS FONYNELNIYH AYELIAID 9 puni
# o2yl JUNOWYT uoT1dTIDSa] SOTCAUT IopUSf 253 SUTTT SOTOAUT Iaquny T9

LIANY advod

aIlvd

OAZITYNEOOL drysumol eTH fdd
EZ0Z/S0/90 — £20Z/60/50 SHLWI MNOY MOEHD dNE AHIVD :Issn

a/L :abeg dIHSHMCOL WId "¥0s LdE0d¥d NOILOEIYLSIO 1D EDI0OANI Wd T0:T10 EZ0Z/50/90



F1 E%F "ISE

LSpung TIWY 104 Tel30L

Q0°S¥R'E BINIWH RYELIWID 9 pung
80095 'GT JHYNILHIYA ¥d¥d § pung
LY QZE'OLE Q¥0d ININYWEEd & pung
08 €8L ZT nd g¥od IVdAINID £ pung
65 Z¥6'6F Nd N#0I TVEENES [ pung
ISTRICL pungd
§ Ho=UD JUNOWY uoT1dIIOSs] =0TOoAUT Iopuap, o28ad SUTT 30T0AUT ISqUNE 9
LIONY aUvod
aI%d
QHZITYNEO00 drysumol BTd g9

8/8 :abeg

EZ0Z/S0/90 - £20Z/60/50 SIIWI MOE MOFHD 4XI
dIHSHMOL WIH 408 ILy0ddd MOILOHIYISIO T9 EII0OANI

AHLED x38()
Wd T0:TQ £202/50/90



06/02/2023 03:36 FM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY . P
T HiA SORNSHTE FROM 05/01/2023 TO 05/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 05/01/2023 Debits Credits 05/31/2023
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 57,816.32 333,598.15 233,640.73 157,773.74
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 974,410.78 2,646.13 200,000.00 777,056,951
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 630,987.73 2. 385,81 0.00 633,343.54
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO - 7/20/2023 201,961.02 0.00 0.00 201,961.02
103.10 BARR. 2.80% - 12 MO - 8/26/2023 504, 628.58 0.00 0.00 504, 628.58
104.14 C3/INTRAFI 4.5% 4/6/2023-13WK 102,958.32 1+135.35 104,093.687 0.00
104.16 CS/INTRAFI 4.37% 6/15/2023-13WK 455, 858.02 0.00 0.00 459,858.02
104.17 C5/CDARS 4.89% 7/6/2023-13WK 0.00 104,093.67 0.00 104,083,867
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,932,620.77 443,829.11 537,734.40 2,838,715.48
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110180 10,841.91 0.67 4,388.81 6,553.77
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARRET 106,191.05 2B8.37 0.00 106,479.42
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 117,132.96 289.04 4,388.81 113,0332.19
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 278,251.17 57,329.88 63,097.21 272,483 .84
101.05 INLAND BRK.#10792B6-MONEY MARKET 670,481.09 1,820.77 0.00 672,301.84
GENERAL ROAD FUND 948,732.26 59,150.65 63,097.21 944,785.70
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110122/110180 111,477.71 430,323.88 319,104.75 222,696.84
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 680,678.95 1,848.46 350,000.00 332,527.41
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 93,6842.71 2,700.00 q4,800.00 91,442.71
103.11 BARR., 4.90% - & MO - 11/25/2023 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
104.15 INLAND BE-CDARS 3.44% 6/1/23-13WK 505,023.11 0.00 0.00 505,023.11
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,390,822.48 684,872.34 674,004.75 1,401,6820.07
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 57,623.39 19,818.18 21,963.44 55,478.13
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 80,035.38 217.35 0.00 80,252.73
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #3606332 129,382.28 118.44 0.00 129,500.72
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 267,041.05 20,153.97 21,963.44 265,231.58
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE,#110192/110190 40,940.32 3,202.50 84.20 44,058.862
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 185,135.91 529.91 0.00 195, 665.82
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 236,076.23 3,732.41 84.20 239,724.44

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,892,425.75 1,212,027.52 1,301,272.81 5,803,180.4¢6



86102/2g$3YO3:3? EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
ger: C
i af o e FERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE nn3-4 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2013 05/31/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GEMERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 61,610.08 61,610.08 0.00 (61,610.08)
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REFLACEMENT TAX 15,491.80 25,040.00 0.00 (25,040.00)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,140.82 6,140.82 0.00 (6,140.82)
1-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 75.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00)
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Total Dept 0 83,367.70 32, 915.30 0.00 (92,915.90)
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 750.00 750.00 0.00 (750.00)
1-5-409.00 DOMATIONS 550.00 550.00 0.00 (550.00)
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 309.00 309.00 0.00 (209.00)
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 220.00 350.00 0.00 (350.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 37,775.00 37,775.00 0.00 (37,775.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 (50.00) 0.00 50.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY QOFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 (60.00) 0.00 60.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-411,01 SENTOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 12,077.00 13,651.00 0.00 (13,651.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 921.00 973.00 0.00 (973.00)
1-5-411.04 NON=-RESIDENT FEES 35.00 210.00 0.00 (210.00)
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 52,637.00 54,458.00 0.00 (54,458.,00)
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=-7=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7=410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 375.00 883.75 0.00 {833.75)
1=-7=-410.02 SUBSCRIFTION RECOVERIES 1,008.00 1,008.00 0.00 (1,008.00)
1-7=410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,974.00 1,974.00 0.00 (1,974.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 3,357.00 3,865.75 0.00 (3,B865.75)
TOTAL REVENUES 139,361.70 151,289.65 0.00 (151,289.65)
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1=1=500.00 SALARIES 19,15%.47 33,943.73 0.00 (33,943.73)
1=1=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,563.23 3,251.75 0.00 (3,251.75)
1=-1=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-=1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,436.93 2,548.76 0.00 (2,548.76)
1=-1=512.00 IMRF 569.06 1,008.14 0.00 (1,008.18)
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 392.76 0.00 {332.76)
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=1=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 171.64 485,94 0.00 (485.94)
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 29,352.00 29,352.00 0.00 (29,352.00)
1=1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 636.08 1,272.87 0.00 (1,272.67)
1=1=534.00 UTILITIES 369.71 792.72 0.00 (782.72)
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPEMSE 42,97 42,97 0.00 (42.97)
1=1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 5.65 4,228,514 0.00 (4,228.54)
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 473.06 473.086 0.00 (473.06)
1-1-544.00 PROFESSI0ONAL SERVICES 1,375.00 1,375.00 0.00 (1,375.00)
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 505.46 545.46 0.00 (545.46)
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-549.00 PERS . PROP . REPL . TAX=-VILL . REFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 206.19 206.19 0.00 (206.19)



86/02/52%3Y03=37 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 2/8
58er:
e PERICD ENDING 05/31/2023
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 2023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2023 05/31/2023 QORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANECUS 29.49 B1.29 0.00 (B1.29)
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMEROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 55, 895,94 80,001.00 0.00 {80,001.00)
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.67 5,833.34 0.00 (5,833.34)
1-2-504,00 CLERK 1, 250.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
1-2-505,00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 3,333.36 0.00 (3,333.36)
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 166.66 0.00 (166.66)
1-2-511.00 SOQCIAL SECURITY TAX 452.65 905.25 0,00 (905.25)
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,369.33 12,738,861 0.00 {12,738.61)
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 24,244,860 39,206.67 0,00 {39,206.67)
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,893.59 B,135.40 0,00 (8,135.40)
1-3-510.00 HRA (0.01) {(0.01) 0,00 0.01
1-3-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,744.01 2,816.70 0.00 (2,816.70)
1-3-512.00 IMRF 661 .98 1,078.19 0.00 (1,078.19)
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 472.20 0.00 (472.20)
1-3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 114.08 J38.,58 0.00 (338,59)
1-3=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3=532.00 TELEPHONE/ THTERNET 668,135 1,113.10 0.00 (1,113.10)
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 264.08 566.22 0.00 (566.22)
1-3=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 318.46 318.46 0.00 (31B.46)
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 60.00 60.00 0.00 (60.00)
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 33.00 33.00 0.00 (33.00)
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 85.00 B5.00 0.00 (85.00)
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 115.49 115.49 0.00 (115.49)
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.14 152.14 0.00 {152.14)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 32,278.77 54,491.15 0.00 {54,481.15)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 43,714.93 73,411.76 0.00 {73,411.76)
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,683.55 3,502.90 0.00 (3,502.90)
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,311.20 5,561.08 n.00 {5,561.08)
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,018.50 1,696,90 0.00 (1,696.90)
1-5-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 950,34 0.00 (950.34)
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 786.50 1,374.12 0.00 (1,374.12)
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION B20.55 989,87 0.00 (9B9.87)
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 717.22 1,639.27 0.00 (1,639.27)
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,180.34 2,795.73 0.00 (2,795.73)
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 29.48 29.48 0.00 (29.48)
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 203,44 451,91 0.00 (451.91)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 103.98 467.03 0.00 (467.03)
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 7,836.84 11,147,389 0.00 (11,147.39)
1-5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIES 18.4% 18.48 0.00 (18.49)
1-5=551.00 PROGRAM SUPELIES 1,231.52 1,273.05 0.00 (1,273.05)
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 76.03 76.03 0.00 (76.03)
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.48 21.48 0.00 (21.48)
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 128.43 128.43 0.00 (128.43)
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 669.87 669.87 0.00 (669.87)
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 142.15 142.15 0.00 {142.15)
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




06/02/2023 03:37 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: i/8

M PERIOD EMDING 05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 013-1 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2023 05/31/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE: (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 63,694.90 106,347 .28 0.00 (106, 347.28)
Dept 6 = ASSESS50RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 42,836.40 71,845.98 0.00 {71, B45.98)
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,814.10 6,034.48 0.00 {6,034.48)
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,222.26 5,414.18 0.00 {(5,414.16)
1-6-512.00 IMRF 964 .28 1,603.867 0.00 {(1,603.67)
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 893.79 0.00 (893.79)
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 182.50 541 .69 0.00 (541.89)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 607.939 1,116.486 0.00 (1,116.46)
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 422.53 905.96 0.00 (905.36)
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 (1,700.00})
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 236.96 236.96 0.00 (236.96)
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 631.03 531.03 0.00 (631.03)
1-6-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 466.092 466.82 0.00 (d466.92)
1-6=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMEMT 188.11 188.11 0.00 (188.11)
1-6=561.00 FUEL/QIL 262.02 643.28 0.00 (643.28)
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 3,880.00 3,8B80.00 0.00 (3,880.00)
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 58,415.10 96,102.49 0.00 (96,102.49)
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7=500.00 SALARIES 10,048.56 16,146,22 0.00 (16,146.22)
1=7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 577.00 1,200.26 0.00 {1,200.26)
1-7=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 758.09 1,217.49 0.00 (1,217.49)
1-7-512.00C IMRF 298,44 479,55 0.00 (479.55)
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATION 0.00 216,20 0.00 (216.,20)
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 10.50 0.00 (10.50)
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 1,799.00 1,799.00 0.00 (1,799.00)
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 158.20 490.42 0.00 (490.42)
1-7-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/QIL 1,797.68 3,116.97 0.00 (3,1156.97)
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,175.98 1,625.43 0.00 (1,825.43)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 16,612.95 26,302.04 0.00 (26,302.04)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 233,266.99 375, 882,57 0.00 (375,982.57)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 139,361.70 151,289.65 0.00 (151,289.65)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 233,266.99 375, 9B2.57 0.00 (375,982.57)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (93,905.29) {224,692.92) 0.00 224,692.92



06/02/2023 03:37 pH REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8

User: CATHY 2
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2023 05/31/2013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (3.65) {3.65) 0.00 3.65
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 289.04 289.04 0.00 (289.04)
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 285.39 285.39 0.00 (285.39)
TOTAL REVENUES 285.39 285.39 0.00 (285.39)
Expenditures
Dept O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,149.93 4,986.39 0.00 {(4,986.39)
2-0-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 197.04 308.22 0.00 (30B.22)
2-0-512.00 IMRE 93.54 148.07 0.00 (148.07)
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 5573 0.00 (55.73)
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 113.12 0.00 (113.12)
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 944 .65 944 .65 0.00 (944 _65)
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 4,385.16 6,556.18 0.00 (6,556.1R)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,385.16 6,556.18 0.00 (6,556.18)
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD:
TOTAL REVENUES 285.3%2 285,39 0.00 (2B5.39)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,385.16 6,556.18 0.00 (6,556.18)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (4,099.77) (6,270.79) 0.00 6,270.79



D6/02/2023 03:37 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 5/8
User: CATHY % %
0B: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 023-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2023 05/31/2013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 14,835.89 14,885.89 0.00 (14,885.89)
3-0-402.00 PFERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,837.76 1,837.76 0.00 (1,837.78)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 29,181.50 29,191.50 0.00 (29,181.50)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 42.41 0.00 (42.41)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 2,B638.00 9,819.50 0.00 (9,819.50)
3-0-410.03 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL. LONG GROVE 4,413.50 7,334,985 0.00 (7,334.95)
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 3,505.00 11,015.20 0.00 (11,015.2M
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 2,659.00 5,561.55 0.00 (5,561.55)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 59,150.65 79,688.76 0.00 (79, 688.76)
TOTAL REVENUES 59,150.65 79,688,786 0.00 {79,688.76)
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 S5ALARIES 14,478.30 23,550.53 0.00 {23,550.53)
3-1=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,810.84 5,B846.97 0.00 (5,846.97)
3=1=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,042.64 1,693,37 0.00 (1,693.37)
3=1=512.00 IMRF 430.01 699,45 0.00 (699.45)
3=1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFPENSATION 0.00 255.85 0.00 {255.85)
3=1=-528.00 INSURANCE 26,890.00 26,890.00 0.00 (26,890.00)
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 114.01 460.086 0.00 (460.086)
3=1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=1=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=1-544.00 PROFES3IONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 246.28 462.086 0.00 (462.06)
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,499.99 0.00 (1,499.99)
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 99,99 99.99 0.00 {99.99)
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 46,112.07 61,458.27 0.00 (61,458.27)
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUTLDING MATINTENANCE 210.00 210.00 0.00 (210.00)
3-4-533,00 ENGINEERING $SERVICES 0.00 83.20 0.00 {93.20)
3-4-534,00 UTILITIES 1,426.57 1,774.63 0.00 (1,774.63)
3-4-535,00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-562.00 QOPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 14 .99 44,99 0.00 {44.99)
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10,043.70 10,275.29 0.00 (10,275.29)
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 5RB.84 3,447.89 0.00 (3,447.89)
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 2,635.04 2,695.04 0.00 (2,695.04)
3-4-580.00 PAVING 1,976.00 1,976.00 0.00 (1,976.00)
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 16,985.14 20,517.04 0.00 (20,517.04)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,097.21 81,975.31 0.00 (81,975.31)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 59,150.65 79,688.76 0.00 (79,688.76)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,097.21 81,975.31 0.00 (81,875.31)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,946.56) (2,286.55) 0.00 2,286.55



06/02/2023 03:37 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
o A, PERTOD ENDING 05/31/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 023-4 AYAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2023 05/31/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenuss
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 22,664.89 22,664.89 0.00 (22,664.89)
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,855.27 1,855.27 0.00 {1,855.27)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINMING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS TNCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 57,652.18 57,652.18 0.00 (57,652.18}
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 250.00 3,050.00 0.00 {3,050,00)
Total Dept 0 B2,422.34 85,222 .34 0.00 (85,222.34)
TOTAL REVENUES B2,422.34 B5,222.34 0.00 (85,222.34)
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 49,457.26 81,B44.56 0.00 (81,B44.56)
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 6,127.95 12,742.08 0.00 (12,742.08)
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TA¥ 3,662.39 6,059.04 0.00 (6,05%.04)
4-0-512.00 IMRE 1,468.90 2,430.82 0.00 (2,430.82)
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,192.77 0.00 (1,192.77)
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,622.45 3,953.48 0.00 (2,953.48)
4-0-562.00 OFERATING SUPPLIES 550.57 703.43 0.00 (703.43)
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT 0.00 n.0o0 0.00 0.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 80.00 30.00 0.00 (80.00)
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-580.00 FAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 5,266.52 7.735.52 0.00 (7,735.52)
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 858.71 1,763.18 0.00 (1,763.18)
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 69,104.75 118,514.88 0.00 (118,514.88)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 69,104.75 118,514.88 0.00 (118,514.88)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 82,422.34 B5,222.34 0.00 (85,222.34)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 69,104.75 118,514 .88 0.00 (118,514.88)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES L3, 331758 (33,292.54) 0.00 33,292.54



06/02/2023 03:37 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 05/31/2023 05/31/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 17,364.66 17,364.686 0.00 (17,364,606}
5-0-404,00 INTEREST INCCME 339.31 339,31 0.00 (339.31)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
5-0-410.01 KENIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 2,450.00 2,450.00 0.00 (2,450.00)
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 20,153.97 20,153.97 0.00 (20,153.97)
TOTAL REVENUES 20,153.97 20,153.97 0.00 (20,153.97)
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 12,254.50 15,698.50 0.00 (15,698.50)
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 546.30 1,136.39 0.00 (1,136.39)
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 927.42 1,184.19 0.00 (1,184,19)
5-0-512.00 IMRF 157.17 259.46 0.00 (255.48)
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 121.14 0.00 (121.14)
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 253.98 253.98 0.00 (253.98)
5-0-521.00 PARK MATINTENANCE 5,778.31 5,778.31 0.00 (5,778.31)
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 278.87 616.60 0.00 (616.60)
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES 0.00 n.o0 0.00 0.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTEMANCE 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 166.34 166.34 0.00 (166.34)
5-0=562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0=563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5=0=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5=0=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5=0=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 568.21 1,073.91 0.00 (1,073.91)
5=0=5986.00 MOSQUITC ABATEMENT FLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 1,032.34 1,965.34 0.00 (1,965.34)
Total Dept 0 21,963.44 28,254.16 0.00 (28,254.16)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,963.44 28,254.16 0.00 (28,254.16)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTEMNANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 20,153.97 20,153,97 0.00 (20,153.97)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 21,963.44 28,254.16 0.00 (28,254.16)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,809.47) (8,100.19) 0.00 8,100.19



06/02/2023 03:37 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOE ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWHMSHIE PERIOCD ENDING 05/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 05/31/2023 05/31/2013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6=-0-400.00 FROFPERTY TaX (0.32) (0.32) 0.00 0.32
6=-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 532.41 532.41 0.00 (532.41)
6=-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 (1,400.00)
6=0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,800.00 8,000.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
Total Dept 0 3,732.09 9,932.09 0.00 (9,932.09)
TOTAL REVENUES 3,732.09 9,932.09 0.00 (9,932.09)
Expenditures
Dept O
6=0=-500.00 SALARIES 80.34 B0.34 0.00 (BO.34)
6=0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0=-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS (4.63) (4.63) 0.00 4.63
6=-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TaX S 5.79 0.00 (5.79)
6-0-512.00 IMRF 2.38 2.38 0.00 (2.38)
6=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2.40 0.00 (2.40)
6=-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,075.00 0.00 (3,075.00)
6=-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-544.,00 PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-600,00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 B3.88 3,161.28 0.00 (3,161.28)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES B3.88 3,161.28 0.00 (3,161.28)
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 3,732.09 9,932.09 0.00 (9,932.09)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 83.88 3,161.28 0.00 (3,161.28)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,648,211 6,770.81 0.00 (6,770.81)
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 305,106.14 346,572.20 0.00 (346,572.20)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 391,901.43 614,444 .38 0.00 (614,444,38)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {86,795.29) (267,872.18) 0.00 267,872.18



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 05/09/2023 to 06/05/2023

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 433,70
EFTPS 34,305.41
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,246.73
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,416.79
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 536.24
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 110,753.80

Total Payroll 163,692.67






>
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 1, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Karen Behrel, Deputy Assessor

Subject: Board Report - May 2023

The Assessor’s department is continuing to work on completing the work necessary for closing our books,
which need to be turned in to the county by July 15th. We’re on track with this and hope to have everything
finalized before that date. We’ve had a lot of Seniors coming in to renew their Senior Freeze and they are
keeping us busy! We continue to assist our homeowners with their many questions regarding the most recent
tax bills. All is good.



>
Ela/{i: 4
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 5, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — May 2023

Jan- Mar- Apr- May-
= n-2
BUS SERVICE 23 Feb-23 29 23 23 Jun-23

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 246 239 317 266 277
Total Number of Rides 286 279 365 312 327
Revenue Miles - Ela 1130 1262 1568 1260 1554
Revenue Miles - LC 480 468 581 528 568
Total Miles 1610 1730 2149 1788 2122
Revenue Hours - Ela 126.75 127.5 199 125.75 200.5
Revenue Hours - LC 26.5 25 20.25 29.75 31.75
Total Hours 153.25 152.5 220.25 155.5 232.25
Days in Service - Ela 19 19 23 20 25
Days in Service - LC 11 10 13 12 13
Fuel Usage (gallons) 480.8 452.4 306.9 488.5 493.6
Lift Usage 83 71 83 82 105




rn
Ela/:ji: 44
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 2nd, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — May 2023

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 22 referrals in May, Of the 22 referrals, 13 requested therapy services, 7 were seeking
consultations, and 2 case management requests. This month, we saw an increase in crisis interventions brought by the fire
department and local police departments. We continue Wellness Wednesday where we educate the public about current
trends such as Swatting, Home Safety Tips, and mental health Tacts.

The Lending Closet helped 40 families with medical equipment. We are open for donations of wheeled items- including
wheelchairs, knee scooters, and rollators. We welcome donations of smaller shower chairs, bed rails, and ramps due to
their high demand.

Charity Knit continues to hold in-person groups the second and fourth Mondays of the month. In May, Charity Knit
donated 876 items to local organizations that include Good Shephard Hospital, 8t. Joseph Hospital, 5t. James Church
Grief Ministry, Ukrainian Youth Association, Moorings Nursing Home, Greek American Rehab & Care Center, Lutheran
General Hospital, Transitions Hospice, and Ela Area Public Library. They need yarn and fabric donations. Health &
Wellness is accepting donations on behalf of Charity Knit.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is fully staffed.

Community Events:

Health & Wellness, in collaboration with AITCOY, hosted a successful training on The Effects of Dementia on Youth and
Families: Challenges and Opportunities presented by Betsy Innocenti at Ela Township on May 25", The Director teamed
up with the Kildeer Police Department for an Active Shooter Response Training for each township department. The first
training will be on July 7t at Ela Town Hall. Charity Knit celebrated their 16 anniversary party on May 8.

Goals:
Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify

additional support services for our residents. The Director will continue to identify additional training for staff. Health &
Wellness continues to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings, and in-person sessions.



Ela%.—: "

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: 6/1/2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — June 2023

Highway Department Update:

¢ Powerlink Electric has placed our emergency generator. They have also piped the gas, ran the electric wiring and
installed the 200-amp transfer switch for our main garage. The 400-amp transfer switch that will run the
mechanics and bus garage has been ordered and will be installed sometime in July when it is delivered.

¢ The design for the Park/Valley Drainage Improvement Project has been progressing and we are at the point that we
have a preliminary site plan to review with the residents (individually) to verify they will be willing to grant an
easement. Darren from GHA and myself will be meeting with the residents personally,

* Completed Projects: Two storm water projects on Marilyn Ln in Ela Township and one storm water project on
Shady Ln in North Bamrington. The new sidewalks around the pickleball/tennis courts and the concrete installation
at the base of the peace pole.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for May from Village Contracts $24,080.72

o Village of Deer Park — 13 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,700.00
= Material charges $691.00
* Equipment charges $1,316.00
* Totaling $4,707.00

o Village of Kildeer — 26 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $3,420.00

Material charges $633.48

Equipment charges $2,185.50

Totaling $6,238.98

o Village of Long Grove — 16 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,670.00
= Material charges $28.50
» Equipment charges $1,480.50
= Totaling $4,179.00

o Village of North Barrington — 22 work ticket preformed
»  Labor charges $4,845.00
»  Material charges $1,243.74
= Equipment charges $2,867.00
* Totaling $8,955.74



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 412 work hours preformed

o

o0 D00 00

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 10 work tickets equaling 36.50 hours

Community Center — 9 work tickets equaling 18.50 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 77 work tickets equaling 138.50 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 32 work tickets equaling 209 hours

Town Hall — 9 work tickets equaling 19.5 hours



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 1, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - May 2023

Programming:

May was a month of firsts for us as we utilized our new Patio space. We had our first Concert on the Patio one Friday
evening and our first ever Taco Food Truck event here on another Friday evening. Despite the weather not cooperating
as it rained the entire ime, we were warm and dry undemneath the canopy and everything worked out perfectly. Due to
multiple Day Trips in April, our revenue was extremely high, but that came back to normal with just under $6,000 in
Programming for May. We also had a 5-week Craft come to a close with transforming wooden pallets into perfect space
for an herb garden. We also started a 4-week cooking class with our newest hire, Jill and are hoping to continue to add
additional cooking programing in upcoming months.

Meals:

For lunches we brought in just under $800 for the month. The transition to in-house meals has definitely been a hit or
miss endeavor. Some weeks we have had to cancel multiple days due to low interest. Tuesdays are our busiest days for
programming and lunches, so starting in July we will only be offering lunch on Tuesday and Thursdays. We will
continue to assess interest and can alter our plans based on feedback from our members.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

June will be off to a quick start with a Day Trip to Chicago for an architectural river tour the first full week of June, and
the following night we will have another virtual wine tasting that has been a big success since Covid. We will feature
another concert on the patio as well as our annual Pig Roast, so the outdoor patio space will be full of members for the
foreseeable future. We just finished out newsletter for July, August, September and are hopeful that will be sent out to
our members by the end of next week.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Elar?i: x

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: June 1, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — May

Homework Club

Homework Club has officially ended for the 2022 — 2023 School Year. We are excited for summer and will get
to see a lot of the kids during the summer, and next school year. Payments for the 2023 — 2024 Homework Club
first semester will be due June 30.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp Training is complete, and we are all ready to enjoy summer camp! We are hoping for a lot of
fun, and have some great activities, games, and field trips to attend these next 10 weeks! We will have a lot
more to add coming up with our first 4 weeks of summer camp being in June!

SafeSitter
SafeSitter Essentials, and Safe@Home dates can be found on our website. Those dates will start after Summer

Camp ends. The first date for SafeSitter Essentials is Sunday, August 27, and the first date for Safe@Home is
Friday, September 1.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



r\
Elas i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 2nd, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - June 2023

Staffing:

We have filled the administrative department’s vacancy. Lina started on Monday, and joins our team as a Ela resident
who can walk to work if she so chooses. We are excited to have her and look forward to catching her up to speed.

ic all Courts:

The pickleball courts have had some progress made. There were crews out finishing the leveling, we hope to have this
finalized sooner rather than later, as | know we have many who are chomping at the bit to get out there and play.

We held our first decennial committee meeting, and [ am now in the process of compiling all of the statues and
regulations as outlined from that meeting. Over the next couple of months I will compile that list, and any ordinances or
statutes that are unattainable may have to be voted on by the board depending on what, if anything is missing.

T hip V. -

The application window remains open until 1 PM on the 16 of June for both the open Trustee and Assessor positions. [
encourage any interested candidate to reach out to me with any questions, or to submit their resumes. As a reminder to be
eligible for the position of Trustee, you must have been a resident of Ela Township for the past year, and be the same
political party as former Trustee Sikes. Additionally, anyone interested in the Assessor’s opening must have their CIAO
certification.






DCEO #2 (Revised 12/14)

BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2023-01

An ordinance appropriating for all town purposes for Ela
Township, Lake County, lllingis, for the fiscal year beginning Agpril 1, 2023

and ending March 31, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township,

Lake County, lllinois.

SECTION 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or sa much thereof as may be authorized

by law, and as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of

Ela Township, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the
town purposes of Ela Township, Lake
County, lllinois, as hereinafter specified for the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2023
and ending March 31, 2024,

SECTION 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of revenues and expendituras
is hereby adopted for the following funds,

General Town Fund

General Assistanca Fund

General Road Fund

Parmanent Road Fund

Park Maintenance Fund

Cemetery Maintenance Fund

2-1



2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2023
§ 239]1,78300 § 2,866321.19 § 3,063407.00
REVENUES
Property Tax § 198502300 § 190001775 § 1,900,007.73
PPRT § 11,00000 § 50,000.00 5 50,000.00
Interest Income b 1500000 § 500000 § 10,000.00
Rental Income $ - 3 - 3 -
Miscellaneous Income $ 3,00000 % 2,000,000 3 2,000,00
Youth/Senior Program Recoveries 5 107.060.00 § 23386500 §  317,240.00
Bus Service Recoveries 5 19,000.00 § 21,00000 § 21,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES: $ 2,140,083.00 § 221188275 § 2,300,247.73
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE; § 453187100 § 507820394 § 5363,654.73
EXPENDITURES
Administration 5 1,441,650.00 F 1,540,191.37 § 1,502,600.00
Elected Officials 3 185,080.00 % £2,00000 % £7,000.00
Assessor 5 51512500 § 609,100.00 § 638,100.00
Social Work Program 3 290.350.00 3 32445000 § 327,970.00
Youth/Senior Programs 3 698,700.00 § 809,250,00 § 845,250,00
Transportation/Bus Service 3 194,750.00 % 182,650.00 & 183,500.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 5 332565500 § 354764137 § 3,584,420.00
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2024 $ 1,206,216.00 % 1,530,562.57 § 1,779234.73

2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2023
3 138,587.00 § 121,37642 § 119,303.00

REVENUES
Property Tax 3 20,022.00 % 20,002.06 § -
Interest Income 8 500.00 % 50000 % 500.00
TOTAL REVENUES: $ 20,522.00 § 20,502.06 § 500.00
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: 5 159,109.00 § 141.878.48 § 119,803.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $ 123,850.00 % 105,800.00 § 101,350.00
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2024 § 3525900 § 3607848 18,453.00

3 GENERAL ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2023

§ 143779600 § 147556224 §  947,071.00
REVENUES

Property Tax § 25044700 §  250,038.37 §  700,030.61
PPRT $ 0 10,00000 § - % -
Interast Incame $ 1,000.00 § 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Miscellaneous Incarme § 500000 § 5,000,008 5,000.00
Village IGA's § 21700000 § 26500000 §  285000.00
TOTAL REVENUES: § 48344700 § 521,038.37 § 991,030.61

2-2



TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE: 5 192124300 5 1,996,60061 § 1938101.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: § 1,784,800,00 § 2,021,250.00 § 1,867,350.00

ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2024 k! 136,443.00 § (24,649.39) 3 70,751.61

2-3



4

PERMANENT ROAD FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE April 1, 2023

REVENUES
Property Tax
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
MFT Fund
Road Bonds

TOTAL REVENUES:

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2024

PARK MAINTENANCE FUND

BEGINNING BALANCE Aprll 1, 2023

REVENUES
Praperty Tax
Intarast Income
Miscellaneous Income
Knigge Parking
Youth Sports
Transfers In

TOTAL REVENUES:
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2024

c Y MAINTENANC D

BEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUES
Property Tax

Interest Income
Donations

Falirfield Cemetery
Lake Zurich Cemetery

April 1, 2023

TOTAL REVENUES:
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

ENDING BALANCE March 31, 2024

Future Improvements (GT/GR/PR/Park/Cem)

24

b3

Lo R T I

3

Lo I TR ]

w2 @7 0 B b

572,408.00

1,086,688.00
2,000.00

500.00
1,089,188.00
1,661,596.00
1,452,500.00

209,096.00

272.820.00

408,248.00
500.00

15.000.00
4,500.00

428,248,00
701,068.00
577,800.00

123,268.00

237,821,00
10,023.00
1,000.00
6,000.00
2,000.00
10,000.00
29,023.00
266,844.00
196,000.00
70,844.00

2,350,000.00

=5 o5 A B W5

L I = R = ]

=]

§

§

1,043,046 .46
1,090,023.26
2,000.00
50.000.00
45.000.00
500,00
1,187,523.26
2,230,569.72
1,480,500.00

750,069.72

294,174.00
500,000.67
500.00
37,644.40
15,000.00
4,500,00
17,091.37
594,736.44
492,910.44
765,850,00

127,060.44

198,290.37

500.00

2,000.00
10,000.00

12,500.00
210,790.37
140,300.00

69,990.37

2,625,000.00

w3 0% A DA b

w90 Y B9 b B0

o

w2 7 01 0

1,398,233.00
700,004.24
4,000,00
50,000.00
45,000,00
500,00
799,504.24
2,197,737.24
1,448,878.00

748,859.24

273,330.00
527,369.75
500,00
5,000.00

15,000.00
4,500.00

552,369.75
825,699.75
627,050.00

198,649.75

232,953.00

500.00

2,000.00
10,000.00

12,500.00
245,453.00
158,750.00

86,703.00

2,383,800.00



TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 3 9241.731.00 § 10,550,953.56 § 10,690.449.33
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS § 746060500 % 806184137 § 7,787,798.00

ek APPROVED BUDGET ATTACHED***+

2-5



SECTION 3: That the amended amount appropriated for town purposes for the fiscal year beginning

April 1, 2023 and ending March 31, 2024 by fund shall be as follows:

General Town Fund $3,584,420.00

Cemetery Maintenance Fund 5 158,750.00
Insurance Fund
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)

Social Security Fund

General Assistance Fund s 101,350.00
General Road Fund § 1.867,350.00
Permanent Road Fund $ 1,448878.00
Park Maintenance Fund 5 627,050.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS: 5 7,787,798.00

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentance of this ordinance shall for any reason
be held Invalid or to be uncanstitutianal, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining

portion of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: That each appropriated fund total shall be divided among the several abjects and
purposes spacifiad, and in the particular amounts stated for each fund respectively in Section 2,

consituting the total appropriations in the amount of seven million, seven-hundred and eighty-seven thousand,
se - ts (§7,787,798.00).

for the fiscal year beginning____April 1, 2023 and ending
March 31, 2024.

2-6



SECTION 6; That Section 3 shall be and is a summary of the annual Appropriation Ordinance
of this Township, passed by the Board of Trusteas as required by law and shall be in full force

and effect from and after this date.

SECTION 7: That a certified copy of the Amended Budget & Appropriation Ordinance shall be filed with

the County Clerk within 30 days after adoption.

ADOPTED this _8th_day of_June, 2023 pursuantto a roll call vote by the
Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake

County, lllinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

ABSTAIN

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

I ren

Trustee Tosi Ufodike

Trustee Laurie Wilhoit

Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M, Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman

2-7



CERTIFICATION OF BUDGET & APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela
Township, Lake County, lllinois, does hereby certify that attached
hereto is a true and correct copy of the Amended Budget & Appropriation Ordinance of said Township for

the fiscal year beginning April 1, 2023 and ending _March 31, 2024,

as adopted this _8th day of June, 2023 .

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18-50) and on

behalf of Ela Township, Lake County,

lllinois. This cerification must be filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this day of 2023,

Luecy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of ., 20

County Clerk

2-8



CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

TOWNSHIP
The undersigned, Supervisor, Chief Fiscal Officer, of Ela
Township, Lake County, lllinois, does hereby certify that the

estimate of revenues by source or anticipated to be received by said taxing district, is aither set
forth in said ordinance as "Revenues” or attached hereto by separate document, is a true

statement of said estimate.

This cartification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (35 ILCS 200/18050) and on

behalf of Ela Township, Lake County,

llinais. This certification must be filed within 30 days after the adoption of the Amended Budget &

Appropriation Ordinance.

Dated this day of L2023

Gloria M. Palmblad
Supervisor - Chief Fiscal Officer

Filed this day of .20

County Clerk

29






ELA TOWNSHIP

(General Town Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOS| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 8, 2023



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR AMAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of

lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund fora specific capital construction or
maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes itis in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2024 under the General Town Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an initial
proposed balance of $1,000,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code, for specific capital
construction or maintenance project, purchase of land or replacement buses, and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

=<
=
o]

es Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 8, 2023:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(General Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR AMAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOS| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 8, 2023



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR AMAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes itis in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital

consfruction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2024 under the General Road Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an initial
proposed balance of $675,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict,

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

=<

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

11
11
1]

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 8, 2023:

Gloria M Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Permanent Road Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR AMAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOS| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 8, 2023



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes itis in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital

construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2024 under the Permanent Road Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an
initial proposed balance of $350,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposed permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for

any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

N
|
|

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 8, 2023:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Park Maintenance Fund)
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER _2023-05

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 8, 2023



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION

OF MONEYS IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A

CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
Ninois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 of the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating moneys in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or
maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvementfund to be used for specific capital construction
or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF

TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2024 underthe Park Maintenance Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have an
initial proposed balance of $258,800.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
purposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipmentor land purchase and will not be used for

any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.



SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shallbein full force and effect from afterits passage, approval and

publication as provided by law.

Yes No

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 8, 2023:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk

Absent






ELA TOWNSHIP

(Cemetery Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023-06

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION
OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR AMAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
TOSI| UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On June 8, 2023



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-06

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION

OF MONEY IN A DEDICATED FUND FOR A
CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE
PROJECT OR A MAJOR EQUIPMENT OR LAND PURCHASE

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of
lllinois; and

WHEREAS, Section 235-5 on the lllinois Township Code authorizes township boards to levy
taxes for the purpose of accumulating monies in a dedicated fund for a specific capital construction or

maintenance project or a major equipment purchase; and

WHEREAS, Ela Township had been accumulating funds for the purpose of Future Building &
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes itis in the best interests of Ela Township to
accumulate monies in a dedicated capital improvement fund to be used for specific capital
construction or maintenance projects or for the purchase of land or major equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: The Township Board hereby establishes a line item in the proposed budget for
Fiscal Year 2024 under the Cemetery Maintenance Fund for “Future Improvements”, which will have
an initial proposed balance of $100,000.00.

SECTION 2: The money allocated to the Capital Improvements line item will be used solely for
proposes permitted under 60 ILCS 1/236-5(9) of the lllinois Township Code for specific capital
construction or maintenance project or a major equipment of land purchase and will not be used for
any other purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution.



SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman -
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on June 8, 2023:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk






AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ELA TOWNSHIP AND WAUCONDA TOWNSHIP
IN REGARD TO BUS PROGRAM

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (hereinafter the “AGREEMENT"”) entered into this
__day of May . by and between ELA TOWNSHIP (hereinafter “Ela™) and WAUCONDA
TOWNSHIP (hereinafter “WAUCONDA”), both located in Lake County, Illinois and are collectively
referred to as the “PARTIES”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Wauconda Township has entered into an Agreement with Ela Township pursuant to
which ELA will provide vehicles (BUSES) and WAUCONDA will provide funding to ELA to allow the
transportation services for busing of Wauconda residents to Little City in Palatine from May 2023 through
May ; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article VII of the PACE AGREEMENT, WAUCONDA is permitted to
contract with other entities to provide the transportation services referenced in the PACE AGREEMENT,
under certain terms and conditions, with said other entities being defined as “Third Party Provider” under
said PACE AGREEMENT (hereinafter the “THIRD PARTY PROVIDER™); and

WHEREAS, ELA currently provides certain transportation services to WAUCONDA residents
and that ELA is willing to continue to provide transportation services, on behalf of WAUCONDA, as a
THIRD PARTY PROVIDER subject to certain terms and conditions as contained in this AGREEMENT;
and

WHEREAS, WAUCONDA has determined that it is in the best interests of WAUCONDA
residents to use ELA as the THIRD PARTY PROVIDER under the PACE AGREEMENT, under the
terms and conditions as provided herein; and

WHEREAS, Article VII Section 10, of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970 provides
that units of local government may contract or otherwise associate among themselves to obtain or share
services and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance and may use their credit, revenues, and other resources to pay costs related to
intergovernmental activities; and

WHEREAS, intergovernmental cooperation is further authorized by the intergovernmental
Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et sq. (2012) (the “Act™); and

WHEREAS, the PARTIES are public agencies as that term is defined by the Act, 5 ILCS 220/2,
and are authorized to enter into intergovernmental agreements; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the PARTIES to enter into this AGREEMENT,



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, and other good and valuable consideration the PARTIES hereto agree as follows:

1. WAUCONDA shall:

A.
1.

il.
B.

C.

D.

Take all necessary action to:

Designate ELA as the THIRD PARTY PROVIDER on behalf of WAUCONDA

under the PACE AGREEMENT: and

Obtain the written approval of PACE for this AGREEMENT as negotiated;
Provide ELA a monthly payment of $21.00 per ride during the term of this
AGREEMENT. The term is this AGREEMENT; payable in monthly payments each
calendar year during the term of this AGREEMENT pursuant to monthly invoices to
be submitted to WAUCONDA;
Provide ELA with any revenues to be received from PACE under the PACE
AGREEMENT;
Continue to administer the PACE AGREEMENT, including providing all required
reports to PACE; and

2. ELA shall:

A.

B.
€.

E.

F.

Provide the vehicles necessary to provide WAUCONDA residents with transportation
to Little City in Schaumburg.

Take all action necessary to serve as WAUCONDA’S THIRD PARTY PROVIDER
Use ELA owned buses to provide the Bus Program transportation services to residents
of WAUCONDA, in the same manner as provided by ELA prior to this
AGREEMENT, including, but not limited to, the coordination of drivers and
dispatching services.

Provide WAUCONDA with ridership figures, relative to transportation service
provided by ELA pursuant to this AGREEMENT, as well as provide WAUCONDA
with such other information as may be reasonably required by WAUCONDA in order
to allow WAUCONDA to fulfill its reporting requirements under the PACE
AGREEMENT,;

Provide invoices to WAUCONDA, relative to the payments described in Sections 1
(B) and 1 (E) as least thirty (30) days prior to the due date for each payment; and
Keep all the fare box revenues generated by the transportation services provided by
ELA pursuant to this AGREEMENT;

3. WAUCONDA shall indemnify and hold harmless ELA, and its officers, agents, and
employees, with respect to any claim or loss, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees,
costs and expenses of litigation, claims and judgements in connection with any and all
claims for damages of any kind which may arise, either directly or indirectly, from or out
of the acts of omissions of ELA, or its officers, agents, employees or contractors, in the
exercise of its rights or the performance of its obligations under this AGREEMENT;

4, ELA shall indemnify and hold harmless WAUCONDA, and its officers, agents, and
employees, with respect to any claim or loss, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees,



costs and expenses of litigation, claims and judgements in connection with any and all
claims for damages of any kind which may arise, either directly or indirectly, from or out
of the acts of omissions of WAUCONDA, or its officers, agents, employees or
contractors, in the exercise of its rights or the performance of its obligations under this
AGREEMENT;

5. This contract can be terminated upon ninety (90) calendar days written notice by either
PARTY.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be made effective
and executed as of the date first set forth above by their duly authorized officials.

On behalf of Ela Township: On behalf of Wauconda Township:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor Lincoln Knight, Supervisor






®
2801 Beverly Drive
Aurora, IL 60502

630-820-3030

M idwe St www.vermeermidwest.com
5/15/2023 Quote #: Q-18655-3
PO #:
Bill Te: Ship To:
Fremont Township Highway Dept Fremont Township Highway Dept
22385 West L Route 60 22385 West IL Route 60
Mundelein, IL 60060 Mundelein, IL 60060

Please see below Sourcewell Quote per COntract# 110421-VRM:

1 New 2023 VERMEER VX75 $214,431.00

VX75 Jetter Vacuum Excavator-800 Gallon Spail Tank Capacity

Powered by 74 HP Deutz Tier 4 Final diesel engine,

Reverse flow pressure 1200 CFM blower system capable of 15 inHg vacuum

Dual water tanks 205 gallons each

Under Tank Hose storage

3-stage filtration system using a cyclonic separator and a 2 micron washable poly filter
Full-spoil-tank electronic float shutdown with a secondary manual ball float shut off

5' Hose Boom with remate control Hydraulic Boom and three 10' X 4" vacuum hoses

18.0 GPM - 3000 PSI water pump with an auto-clutch,

500 x 1/2" Jetter hose and reel with ane lead section and one standard nozzle.

Spoil tank equipped with a patented cam-over, full-open external hydraulic door with separate hydraulic circuits for daor raise and
tank raise.

Water recirculation kit

Quick -fill outlet

&" Drain Valve

Fully Enclosed engine enclosure insulated and lockable and includes a lockable control box.
LED ftrailer lights, DOT lighting

Pintle Hitch Dual Axles (14,000 GVWR total)

Heavy duty Hydraulic Jack Stand

22-gallon diesel fuel tank

1 HotBox i $9,499.00
300K BTU Diesel Fired HOT BOX (water heater)

Untaxed Machine $223,930.00
Freight and Prep  $2,200.00
Grand Total $226,130.00

Total Due $226,130.00

e —————— e ———

Quote #:Q-18655

Page 1of 2



THREE-STAGE CYCLONIC FI
Engineered to help prolong filter and blower life,
the system is suitable for wet and dry applications.
The cyclones use a tuned vortex system in which
the outer vortex spiral forces small particles to fall
into a separate canister. The filtered stream then
passes up through the inner cyclone tube and is
carried to the final poly filter.

COMPACT CORE DRILL (OPTION). The
Compact Core Drill allows vacuum excavation to
be performed in areas where pavement or asphalt
must be removed prior to potholing by cutting

a uniform haole into the pavement. Its patented
vacuum suction base keeps it securely n place
while the hydraulic pump powers the drill. The
Compact Core Drill is capable of cutting holes
6in, 8inor10in (15.2 ¢cm, 20.3 cm or 25.4 ¢m)

SEWER JETTER (OPTION). The J12-30 Sewer
Jetter aystem turns your Vermeer vacuum system
into a versatile jetter/vac combination unit, The
Sewer Jetter is available on VX75 vacuum systems
and is capable of cleaning pipes and culverts up
to 12 in (30.5 cm) in diameter. The Sewer Jetter
features an electric retract jetier reel and is
controlled by a [gathered remote.

360-degree positive seal, even under reverse
pressure without additional clamping
requirements. The highly reliable cam-over door
has a no in-tank maoving parts, so all maintenance

=4 > VERMEER.COM

N Y -

IN-TANK WASH-DOWN. Delivers a
high-pressure water spray to the tank interior
helping simultaneausly dump material and clean
the inside of the tank. Minimizes clean up time
and helps remave difficult debris.

HYDRAULIC BOOM (OPTION). 4 ftor 5 ft
(10.2 cm or 12.7 cm) Exclusive telescoping boom
maintains hose length during extension and
incorporates a remote contralled hydraulic valve
for vacuum shut off. Available with manual or

hydraulic rotations.
Vermeer

EQUIPPED TO
nn MNRE




FYI



EL BFTF'SZO’S FEHEC'ETAF 1L T08'0E07E 00" TTE'SOF’% T6 E£50°8F0E - 0 - SHOIINIYdCYddd/SINHMIATS J0 LoN

EL RIFSE0'G 6 BEC'EZAF L T08'0E0°Z 00" TT8'SOF'F 16 E50"BFO'Z SAANTAZY JALYWHAILST T¥LOL

00" 002 00 0SE SHEA HOOE AL INORWOD T0°0TF-0-T

00000 e 00" 000 ‘e DS 2L ooToon'e GZ 0BE AWCOHT SO0INTTTEOSTH 00 0TF-0-T

00" L0F"£90°€ AL TZE‘998°E 00 8B8L T6E'E AIMTIVE OHNIKNIDEE O, oud 00" LOF=0-T

Q0700007 00" 000°s BF 0EL TG Qo 000'st 0F ZHE’S AHOONT LSTEILNT B0 F0E=-0-T

a0°000 ‘05 00" 000 ‘0% BT ELE “LL a0 000 1t 76 "S6ELE ¥l LHIHIOWIdEE d0dd SuEd 00" 20F-0-1

ELTLOD'006"T SLULTD 006 T PGS GTE 006 7T 00 EZ0'SHE T FE'SEFL'FTOE XYL ALHMEA0HE4 00 00F-0-T1

SENHIEATE JILYHILSE

0 adeg

139008 LEoang £TS/TESED NEHL LE9dang HNOIIdTHEISAd HAGHAON T2
AALSEINDEY THMISTEO ALIATLOW THHIDIED FLIATLD
BE-EZ0CT £Z-TE0Z £E-ZT0Z ZZ-120Z 2Z-120%2

€Z0Z/TE/E0 JO Se SUOTIBTNOTED
JdIHSNMOL W13 +d9d

AN MMOL TYHENES T :pung AHIYD :Iasn
BFT/T :abeg ATHSHMOL W73 ¥od I¥oddd LIoand Wa ¥l £Z0Z/30/90



oo oo 'zos ') [LETEL 0RS'T) {66 "B0EZ LISH {00 05% " 1FF " T) (90" TLL 8TEN FALLVALSININGY - T - SHOILWIHNdOddd¥/SIEANIATE 30 LI
00 009 Z0s’T LETTET0RS'T 6B BOE'LIS 00059 " TFF'L 90" TLL"BTE SHOLIWIHdCHddY TWLOL
007000000 T 00 Qoo oot 00 0T9 LT 00000 000 T SINIWANDEAHT TYLIAYD a0 009-1-1
00 000’s Qo oon'sT 21 "9ZZ'91 00000’ 0E 13°9FE’S SENINAACHIWNT TTEHNMOL 00°585-1-1
00005 ‘e 00" 006 '€ 07191 00 005K G TFF'T SLOA00Ed FITNGES ALTRAWADD Q0 ELS-T-T
o0p-ae0’s 00000 ‘s 0F 065 opTooo’s EB L9E SIHIAT ALIRAWADD a0 ELs-1-1
Q- oo0’s 00" Q0n ‘s EL79G5'T 007000’ G5 EBS'E SNOANYTTIISIN 00" 885-1-1
00000 0e a0 000'eT SF 6FE GT 00 000 0E 9F"ZOT'8 FOOTONHIEL HOILYHEOINT 00°695-1-1
00°00s'e 00°0058°2 0676591 00" 000°E 0Z ETL'T LRARAINDH 221440 00 855-1-1
00-0o0s’s 00700575 FO 638 °E 00Too0fL FL'ETL'F SAITEANS 2140 00" 855-1-1
00 o000 “9E 00°000"9E Q0000 '9E 00 o00’EE 00" 005 ‘62 SNIJNRE INTIS 00" 555-1-1
Qo ooooE ao-oonoE €8 E0T'ZT THOITS  TTIA-KYL " TdEd " d0dd * Sddd J0°6FS-T-T
00 0sL 00" 0001 SETE9E 00" 00s 06" LS SEIILON JITEnd 00" BFS-T-T
a0 0006 00" 000 ‘s £9°9ZZ°6 Qg 000 'oT 1152279 SdII S SENd 00" 9F5-T-1
00 000 '0E 00 oo0 el GLTEZETT 00 000 'Fe GLUEED'TT SA2IAYES TYHOISSTI0Ud 00" #FS-T-1
00000 T Qo oon'ET BT GBT %8 00 oo0nt 02 LSL'E DMILNIE 00" 0FS-T-1
op-oon ‘g Qo oon T SEDSE0I 0070080t 19 LBE 'S FIWLS0d 00 BES-T-1
a0 oo0’e 0 000z 00 99E 00 000'e 09" SE ROTIRI0TI 007 LES-T-1
00" Q00°e 00 000‘e 69 E8E 00 0o00°E 0k 58 ASHNEERE TENTLL 00 9ES-T-1
00000 "L 00 000°L F3 659 ¥ 00°000°L GERRFF SAILITILN 00" FEG-T-T
00005 L 00005 L ZZTI6'9 007 005°'c 0T 651’9 JENEILNI f3ROHATTIL 00" ZES-T-T
o0 000 'SE Q07000 “EE FF Z6E 'CE 00 000'ET FEGLD ST FOMYENSHT 00" AZ5-1-1
00000 'R Q0 oon'FT SE9LL'F o0 000‘nt I8 E&FTT HAINEHELNIVH SMIQTING 00" 02S-T-1
LETTBO'LE LETTRO'LE LOQ SUAASHTLL 00°BIS-T-1
0o 00a'T Q0 Q00 ‘g 06°%65°1 og-ooo'e GB HBEE'T MOLLYSHIEdWID IHAWACTANAND 00 ETIS-T-1
00000 's Q0 Q00 'ZT ZLOLLT'S 00 00s gL 0% 1’6 SUHI 00" gIS-T-1
00000 LT Qo 000 LT BELLE'OT 00 o0s'ET 0Z LLT'OT ¥WL LLIENDES TYID0S 00" TIG-1-1
o0 ooT'E 00" 00T 'E 00 058 '€ FOCESL'T TdH 00°0TS-T1-1
oproon'se Qo o00‘seE [ =1 00000 'Ee GZ EET 2T SLIJENET HLTYIH 00" 60G-T-1
00" 0SL"SEE 00 000°G1IE 66 FSE'GET 00000 SLT LB G0E "8ET SHTHYIYS 00" 00G6-T-1
SHOILYIYd0dddy
HOISIALIOD HEATILYALSINIMAY - 1 3dag
LEoand Lasang EZSTESEO OUHL LEDand ROILdTEDSEA : WAAHNN TS
CELSENDTY TEHIOTHD ELIATIOW THNIDTHO ALIAILDY
FZ-£Z0Z EE-CE0E EZ-ZZ0E TE-120% Z2-TE0Z
CEDZ/TIE/ED 3O SB SUOTIEeTnaTED
AIHSHMOL W14 :d9d
OM0d NMOL TTWEENID T ‘pung LFHIWD -a=sn
FL/SE :abeg AdIHSHMOL ¥IE 404 Id¥0ddd 132d0d Md FZ:€T EEZ0Z/S90/90



L0000 " LE) {00000 "E8) {68 60Z'9L) (00" 080°S8T) (66 TLT’LTT) WIDIAA0 QELDATE - ¢ - SHOLIVIHdoddad/sSdAnHIadd 0 IEH
00°000°LE 00000 ‘ge GETAOE ‘9L 00080 “SAT B TLT'LTIT SHOILYIAdOdddy TYLOL
00000 e 00 0a0’'e 05 8ES 00" 000‘g a0 LFE HOILWINa3 00 LES-2-T
007000t 00" 000‘E 60192 00" 000 "€ FSHIANT TIATAL 00"%E5-2-1
00°005°9 Z0TBIL'E JHHI 00 EI5-2-T
00" 000 ‘e 00 0o0’s 2B I52°5 00005 2T LG LB L ¥WI RLIMO2AS TWIDOS 00 TIS-2-T
0o o0 s SLIZANEE HLTYAH 00 60S-2-1
Q0 000t 00000t 95666 £9°9716 HIENSYISL 00 905-2-T
00" 000 ‘0g 0000002 9T 000 "0F 00000 ‘0 FF-CEE'HT SEALSMET 00°s05-2-1
00" 000 ST 00 000°sT 00000 ST 00° 000 ST 00 0OGL'ET WEATD 00" FOS-2-T
00 080 ‘g8 00" 0F0'BE WOSSESSY O E05-2-1
EETGLS'T WANCISSIMHOD AWMHOIH 00 Ens-2-1
a0°000 0% 00° 000 “SE 9f BSE ‘L 00" 000 0g 00 005 'Le HOSIAYEANS 00T T0S-2-1
SHOLLWIddOdEddy
STYIDIAAD JELOETE - g 3deg
L39dnd LEoang CESTESSO MdHL I39ang MOILATHISIT HAGARN TS
A3LSAN0T THHISTED ALIATILOY TEHISTED ALIATIOW
FE-ET0T £T-Z20Z £EZ-ZTOT ZZ-1202 ZE-1Z0T
£Z0EZ/TE/EDQ FO SE SUOTIRINOTED
AIHSNMOL YWId +9d
ANOd NMOL TWHENTD T :pung IHIYD 189S
FPLI/E 1abeg dIASHMOL YT "od IH0dd3d LIDand Wa FE:gl £Z0Z/90/90



(00 0Le"LEL) (00" 05% "FEE) [Z5°FFE'EQZ) (00-0SE’06E) {ZL L0S'8EE) TTEM ANY HITWEH - £ - SMOILWIYdOdddy/SENNIATE J0 L3N
00°0L6"LET 00 0sF "FEE E1 680 FIE 00 0SE ‘06 86 EE9 628 SHOTIWIHEd0HddY TYLOL
og-oon T 00°000°T £F 86E o0 ooe ES 6B0'T SACANYTIZISIN 00 B%5-£-T
oo-ooe ‘g 00° 008 "2 0066072 00°00E"T 9T LBF'T FOOTONHIEL ROILWWECINT 00°G95-£-T
ap-oon'T 00°000°F 0F FLO'Z 00700581 REBEF'T LRAWAINDE Z2TJ4I0 00°655-£-1
Q0 0058 'T 00°006°T TE°5%F T 00000t ER 060°T SAIT44NS I2ILI0 00°855-£-1
00 o091 00°009°T ESTLEGTT Q0 Q0E"T ES ZED'T SddI/SENA 00" 9F5-£-1
00" 00E 007 00€ SHETOLE 00 00z 00 0F SMILHIED 00" 0FS-E-T
00001 007001 aF"e 007 00T 12" 0% ATVLEO 00" gES-E-T
Q0000 "E 00" 000 ‘€ 0T FL6'E 00 oC0'E 96 °862'L RO T LE200d 00" LES-E-T
Qoroon’e 00° 000’2 BL7LO9 007 000'g E5°60E ASHIAXT TIATEL 00" 9EG-E-T
a0 Qo0 F 00°000°F 60 ETE'E 00" 000°E 05 SA0°E SHTLITILO 00" PEG-£-T
00008 % 00 0068 F 08 "T85 "F 00 00F "% 9% "8EG°E LEMHILNT f3R0HASTAL 00" 2ES-£-1
a0mo09 007909 a0 ooe FINTHNSHI 00°QE5-E-1
Qo o0s’s 00005 °s 9F"g98°g oo ooo’s 0938 °¢ AOMYNILHNIYH SNIATING 00 0EE-E-T
Qo ooo’T 00°006°2 L9851 oopTooR’T 96 G6RL'E HOILYSHEdHOD LNIHACTIWAND 00 ETS-£-1
Qo oo ’L Q0005 11 19 °5FL"L 00 000°sT 86665 0T AdmI 00" 8IS-£-1
Q0 QLE LT 00005791 BL CEE'ET 0070009t 66 TFS'ET ¥YL ALTENDES TYII0S 00 ITE-E-1
00 0SL " 00 05L % S0 0ZH 00" 05L "% 6L EL WHH 00°0TS-£-1
00 000 'FE a0 000 Fy L97006 '9€ 00 00s'ee 9656 81 SLIJENET HLTWAH 00°605-£-1
00 05L"GEE Q07000 ‘STE S5 9TA0RT 007000508 BF 655 99T SHATHEYTES 00°00G-£-1
SNOILWINdOEddY
09 FFL 9279111 SHNNAATY JILYWILSE TYIOL
09" FFL 9Z°9T1"1 AWOONI SOOEARYTIZDSIN 00" 0Tk-£-1
SAMNIAATY TALVHILST
SSENTTEM ONY HLTWEH - £ 3dag
LE2and LIodng EZSIE/ED NUHL LIoand HOILATEISEA HEARAN TS
AILSANTIL THNIDTHD RLIATIOY TYHNIDIHD RLIALLIY
FC-tC0Z tEE-EC08 EE€-E20E TE-1Z0% Z2-120%
EZ0Z/TESED 30 SB SuUoTleTnaled
dIHSHMOL W13 :90d
OHOA HMOT TH9EdINESD T pung FHIWD :I=3sQ
FL/F r=beg dIHSHMOL WIE H0d LY04Ed 1I3dnd Wd FZ:€T EE0T/90/90



{oo 010’g8c) (00 S8E'SLS) (6£ 090 'ERE) {00 0F% " 165) (¥S EF8 "THE) FINID AIIMOWHOD - & - SHOIIWIYdOUdAY/SAOHNEAZE 30 LIN
00 05E°GF8 00 0SZ 608 CGTEEE'TTIL 00 00L 86D B0 FOT "SES SHNOTIWNIH4A0EddY TYLOL
0000571 LF 159 SLOA00Ed HOIIWNOA 00" LES-5-1
00T000’s Q0 00a's 257009 "L o0 o0s T BEEE0 8 SI0ZEC0Yd LHYHD a0 585-6-1
o0t ou0 ‘e 00000 ‘g BETER0T Coono e 297508 SRCANTTTIIADS IH 00 896-5-T
[ TI RS R 00000y 07 £65'2 oo 000 'E SOTLO6 T AS0TONHDEL NMOIIWHH0ANT 00" 595-5-T
oo onotEL 00000 0T SOTQR0'E 00000 g LE 5002 LHERdINDE SNIQTINE 00 £96-5-1
a0°005'E Qe 000" T oG 000" T 00 oon’T Qo 000 ‘T TIO/ 1A 00 T95-5-T
00T 000'e Q07 00L ¥ EFTTITIL T 00005 'E LS BZE'T IHAWEIN0E T2TJ30 00 655-5-T
0o o00'e a0 000 ‘e F& 2091 00 00sS‘E 0L7G659°T SATTEANS EDI1AA0 00 BS6-5-T
00000 ‘e Qe 000 ‘e SETZG0'E onons’s 9T FES T SINIAT T¥IDEIS 00 E55-G-T
00000 °sT a0°oo8’9 T8 L9201 0o oo0’e LZ 9EG "6 SATTAENS WTEI0Ed 00" 155-5-T
o0 000 '6E a0 oon'Es SLTEES'6R o0ono’s EFEER T SdI¥l FIMWLSIO DHOT 00 065-6-1T
norooooe Q0000 09 ShT96E 'E9 00 000'Es EE 60EFE SHYED0Hd 00 LFS-G-T
007000 ‘T Q0000 ‘v Z1°R9E'% 00 0SE°E AT FRE'E SE3I/SENT 00" 9F5-5-1
o0 on0'eT 00 000'9t B9 FFLFL 00 oooat FS LRI 0T SMILHTHd a0 0FS-S-1
00 05LYE 00 05L ‘6 SLTRTRG 00 0sL'6 0L TLL'S ADFLEOd 00 BEG=5-T
00 0n0’s 00 000‘s CETBLE'T 0o oon's 65 896 ROIIWIna3 00" LEG-5-T
00000’ Qo 0001 61796 00000t Z1°81E ASHAANT TIATHL 00" 9£5-5-1
00 000 FT oo oon'FI 65 BBL'ZT 00 oo0fsT BLT9BGTT SAILITILAO 00" FEG-S-T
007006 L Q0005 ‘L 2CTBRS L 00 00s 'L GE'ETE 'S LANEALNL S ENOHSITIL 00" gE5-5-1
007005 L 007006 °L 00°SZR’‘E o0 ons’'e 00" SLF'T SHOILYIMASTAd MEWAT § HINOT 00°525-5-1
0o0-oo0 ' IE Q0 oon'se SE6ZT 18 00 00S 6T 60559 ‘FE HOTIIULON 00" Fg5—5-1
o0 oonse Qo000 'LE LET0Z6'FE on-000‘d ET"9£5°¢1 AINEMAINIEH SMIQTING 00" 085-5-1
00000 s 00°000°s EOTETL'E OO 008 ‘S ZE°108°¢ MO LYSHEIHWOD IMARAOTIWERN Q0 E15-5-1
00 000 'ET a0t o0s 8t SZ ETR'FL 00 00s'1g BPZREL BT AEWT 00 E16-S-1
00000 9€ 007000 ‘SE 6 FFE'6E 00005 ‘g8 E6" 295 "FE YL ALTENDES TWIO0S 00" T16-5-1
007000 s 00000 ‘s BEZEE 00 00%’s 0T 8% WHH 00" 0T5-5-1
aprooptag agToon‘es 1Z°Z1L°1E 00T o0s ' IE G G0E 12 SLIJENET HLTYIH 00" 605-G-1
Q0 000 'SLE Q0000 'ZEF 0T 658 'GAE 007000 °'s5TE E0°FRS0LE SATHAYINS 00" 005-5-1
SHOILYIHdCHddY
00 0FE LIS 00598 €62 ST EL6'§EE 0070807001 FS 092 E£GT SANMAATH TALYWILSE TYIOL
a0 o0os 00005 00" FLD a0 oo0s 00" S8E S INIQISFEd—-NON PO TTF-5-1
o0 000 '0E Q07 006°22 00" Z05 g2 00000 gL 00°SE1 S SHTHAADDHY TdHH E0°TTF-G-1
o000 gL Qo ooe've ST TE0'LE 00 00 'ot 0E FLLEE SATHANDOEE SdIUIL HIWTISIO SHOT Z0°TTF-5-1
o000 'se 007000 '6E Q0960 %8 00000 0g 00" 065 € SEIHEADDEY WWHO0Ed HOINES I0°ITP-5-1
00009 00" Q08 a0 005 00 08F 00" 00Z SEATHAACDEH EMOH LY 94¥S B0 0TF-5-1
00 095°1 Q07 000°e Q0 0RE"T 00 00T 00" 006 ‘T SETYENDDTY dAILIS HIWS LO0TF-S-1
00°GLE'E 0070051 no-os SATHIACDEY JI0 EWd SaIN 90  0TF-5~1
007005 % 007005 % (1T ot vild 00005 e 00" 526 T SATHAAODEY ¥YHHd OMIEAS S0 0TF-5-1
007 00E"L Q0 00E‘S 00706601 onrons’y SATHIACIEY ¥¥ddd HILHIM B0 OLF-5-1
00 05505 00 05L'8E 00 aTe ' 19 00t on0YEE 00" Z6Z FE SETUIADDTY SHYLS DNILOOHS E0°0TF-5-1
Q00006 o0 ono's SETHIAACDIEY E0TD HIAL 20 0TF-5-1
o0 0EE '8F Q0 0F3'9g 00 LLE'SE 00 oo0ET 00°596 ‘81 SATEIAQDEE ENTS HEOMIHOH T0°0TF-5-1
AWODNT SNOANTTIZISIN 00 0TF-5-1
0oToo0tE Q0 005 T a0 000 ‘e 007 00S°T 00°005°T SHOTLYHOO 00 60F-5-1
00 000's Q0000 ’s 00 BEL'S 00 o00'E FE FES 0T SLNTED 00 90p-5-1
SAONIATY TALYHILSE
HALNAD ALINOWHCD - § 2dag
LEoang LEodng EEZ/TESEO0 NEHL LEsand MOI1LdTH353d HATHAR T
JILSENDEL TWHIOIHD ALIATION THRIDZTHO LLIATLLDY
FZ-£Z0Z EE-ZZOT EE-ZZ0T CE-1Z02Z ZZ-1202
EZOESTESED IO S SUOTIRINITRD
dIHSMMOL Y13 -dd
OHNNd HMOL TYVEINID T pung FTHIWD 338
F1/5 :abeg dIHSHMOL VT2 404 Ld0ddd I132aNd Wd FZIZT EZ0ZSO0/90



{00 o0L’ges) (00 00T 608} (FT 00E'78F) {00 STT'SIG) (9% 869 "FEF) SIATO SHOSSASSY - 9 - SHOLLYIYAOM4dY/SIANNIATY 40 IFN
00 00T HES 00" 00T ‘609 66 009 '68F 00 SET'SIS B0 6RLSER SHOIIWI¥d0¥adY TYWLOL
00roo0’s Q0 000'g £5°EE9'T 00 000'E TZTT9E'T FIMTHAINIYW ZTOTHAN 00" 695-9-T
00 oos Q0005 11°9€ 00 00s ZLTRET SNOERTTTIAISIH 00 895-9-T
00T ons'ye a0 oen'oe GLTE85 8T 00 00S LT 96°6L6 9T JOCTONHDEL NOILYHE0INT 00 595-9-1
0o oo0’s Q0000 's ZETOROE 00 00s’t EL BIE‘Z TI0/TE0d 00 T95-9-T
00 000" FE 00°000°E GRTZ9E°E 00 000's LZ FBE T INIWAINDE EDIJA0 00 656-9-T
00 Q0s°E 00" 005°8 B TI06'T o0 0sLT EF'90Z'2 SATTEdNS T2IJA0 a0 BS5-9-T
00000 ’s 0070008 FL TEQ'L 00 000e 66 9E5 S 5933 /83Na 00 9F5-9-T
00 000°s a0 o00‘s 05 0ER'T 00 oon's 05 ZE0'T SAIIAEES TYNOISSTI0Nd a0 FrG-9-T
o0 0ns*T 00 0052 TO FRE°T o0 oon'E LOAZET SMILMIHA Q0 0FG=-9-1
0000t 00 00T LBTBE 00°"GL S1°59 AIYLEOd Q0 BEG-9-1
00005 'Y a0 005'9 E8°680'G 00To0s‘E 00°0%L'2 ROLL¥3N0E 00 LEG=9-T
00005 007006 % ZLTIEE'E 00 005°T 6L EE9'T ASHNADHNE TIATHL 00°9£6-9-1
007000 7L 007000 7L 0L FRE'S 00oo0’s LL 9E6"F SATIITILO a0 RES-2-1
[T T 0070009 €0 FRI’9 00" 00s°s AT BEL'F LANEILNL S IHOHIITIL 00" ge5-9-1
ooToo0’e Q0000 L CET9E9 ¥ o0 ono’L 6L FSA'F AINENELNITH SMIQTIng Q0" 085-9-1
ooptopo’e 0070067 LY FEL'E a0 00E’E F3E69 T HOILRSNESHOD IHEHADTIHENN 00 EL5-9-1
DoTOB0'ET Q0 Qo0 LT SETLEETET o0 o001z 0Z F0Z 91 dWI 00 g15-9-1
00 on0'EE Q0000 "EE 9L ZEL'9T 0000052 LE FEDTE ¥YEL ALI¥NOES TYID0NS 00 TI5-9-1
00000 ‘e 000006 TF 285 G0 000 L B2 6899 WHH 00°0T5-9-1
o0 oo0’0s 00Coon'8s 157156 '9¢€ 00 000 "FL TF SLF 8% SITIINET HLTYAH 00 605-9-1
00 000 G2k 00 000 0Tk EF"SHLLEE 00000 "0ZE 12088 "98E SHTUWTIES 00°005-9-1
SHNOILVIMdCdddy
S8 00E‘S 22 080711 SANNAATH dIIYHILSE TYIOL
CET00E'S 2T 080’11 THOONI SOCHNYTIIDSIN 00 0TF-9-1
SANNIATY TALYHILEE
MOISIATO SYOSSISSY - 9 23dag
LEsand LIoang EZ/TE/ED NUHL LEsand HOILATEISEa WEANON T
AALSANDIY TYNIOTHD ELIATIOW THHIDTHO ALIAILIY
FZ-£202 EE-TE0E ET-TZOET ZZ-TZOZ ZZ-1202
£Z0Z/IESED IO SB SUSTIETNOTED
JIHSHMOL Y13 :dd
aHNA NMOIL TYdEaNdES T pung LFHIY¥D :aasn
FI/9 dIHSHMOI WIE @04 LU0dEd 1Isang Wd FZ:IZT EE0Z/90/90



ET'ERE’'ZFE'F
0F 80F'ESD'E
ELFEE'BLL'T
00 02L"¥#RS T
ELBG9'ESL 'S

9L "CHR'98E‘F
6T TZE'998"'E
LGTERSY0ES T
LETTRO'LBS'E
F6 E0Z'8L0°S

OF"80F'ES0°E
61 TZE°'998°2
T LE0'LET

69°G9E 06T T
06 Z5F"LBE'E

GE GE0'BES'E
GE"GLE'IRE’Z
00°9TZ 9081
00°5593'SZE'E
00 TLB'TESF

6T TZE ‘998 'Z
GE"ELE"TEE'E
08 TFF FLF

S6EBTTIL T
SLTFED'SET'E

AINRTYE OM0d SRIANZE
dORWIVE OM0I DMINNIDAE

T ON0d - SHOLLYIYMdOUddy/SIONINEd 40 LEH
T aMnd = SHOILWIddOudd™
T OGN0 - SANHNIAEY JILVHILST

oo QoBe'29T) (Qp-059 191} (LS 6B 80T {00 08eL'SLT) (FE"BT9“Z0OT) HOILYIHCdSHYEL — L - SHOILWIddOdddw/SAONIAZY 40 L3N
00 00BEBT 00 059 °ZAT ST ZZ6 0ET 00 05L"FET GLTTELFET SHOTINIH40EddY TWIOL
oprooo’ot 000000t ZLOTTO0'9 00000 FT FE BLIZ'F FINIRALHNIEE 3TOTHEN 007 696-L-1
00000 *ag 00 oog‘9g 2L SFS AT 00D o00‘eT CE ITZ ST TIOS T3NS 00" T85-L-T
00058 a0 o0os £5 98 0o oos 00" 2F SAITAdNS F2TJAA0 00" B86—-L-T
00000t an oo’ 00 80T 00 oo0't 00" 80T SHAIIANES TYNOISSTIONd Q0 FRG-L-T
00 o0s 97551 SAILITILO 00 FEG-L-T
oo-oo0s’e 00° 00072 ET T85°T no-oog’t DE-LOL'T FMOHATTAL 00 gEG-L-T
007000y Q0°000 "% 2L BEG T 00 oo0'E 9L 589 "T FOMYANSHT a0 BLs—L-1
oo on0'e 11" k09 HONENELNIYH 2NIQTIng 00 085-L-T
00T oo Q07009 0555k 0000 05°0T¥ ORITSIAL/ SHECI THN 00 GI5-L-1T
o0-ooe Q0 Q0R"T £8°0568 o0-ooLT FT"G9Z°T MOTINSHIAWOD INIAROTIWINN 00 €16-L-1
00005 ‘L Q07000 "L B0 BZTE 00 000 ‘e ZORST'F AENI 00 ZI5-L-T
00 o00‘e Q0 0056 28 T0E"9 o oooot E0"EZBT'9 RYL ALTENIES I¥IOJOS 00" TTG-L-1
007 05%°1 00°059°1 Q006 00 05%°T LE AL WdH 00" 015-L-1
00 000'e 007000 ‘6 06 " Z¥F 'L 00 000‘e TE FO6 'S SLIJINET HLTYIH 00" 606-L-1
00 00S°GTT 007 000°0TT L0 6BS'ER 00000 oz I8 666 T8 SATETIES 00" 005-L-T
SHNOILYIddCdddy
00 oon ' 1e 00°000° 1% 85 ZED'EE 0o o000 ‘st TETEITZE SANMAATE JIAIVHILSE THLOL
000006 a0 000’6 00 9TR‘0T 00000 ‘L Q0" 0FE'TT SEIYIA0IEY FAYI "M°S B0 0TF-L-T
00 on0’s 00°000°S 00" T55°G 00" 000‘s 00 810 % SEIMIA0ITY HOII4TEISENS Z00TF-L-T
00000t 00°000°L 8676909 00 000°L EBSSL'Y SEIWEACDTE FATH-¥-TVIA 0 0TF-L-1
FHOONI SOOARYTIIZSIH 00°0TF-L-T
SAONIATY JALWHILSE
HOISIATIO MOILWIHOdSHYHL - r 2dag
LEzand LAoand EZ/TESED N¥HL LEadnd ROTLETHOSHA HIATHOR T3
a3LSENDAL THHISTHD ALIALION TEHIDTHD ALIALLOW
FE-EZ0Z EE-EZ0T EZ-CE0E ZE-1Z0% ZZ-TE0Z
EZ0Z/TE/END 3O Se SUOTIBTNITED
JdIESHMOL W13 :dd
a4 NMOL TVEINED T pung EHILYD :Iasp
FT/L dIHSHMOI WIE 204 Ld0d¥d LEINg Wd FZ:CT ECOES90/50



BET9SLTLET DE FSFLGT BE"E0E ‘611 BY BFY 99T ZBROLETET FIWWTEE arnd SNIaNd
BETEQEETT ZF 9LE'TEL TF 9LE"TZT B2 68T TET FRRHT'TET WM THE ArnNd ONINMIDET
00 ESF BT BF BLO2E (FF ZLO"Z)} 00" 6SE 'SE {9 E£I8'6) 2 dHnd - SHOLLYIdACHdEY/SINMAATY A0 LAN
00" 0SETOL 007008501 ES 165 EF 00" 0S8 "EZT 8L°RESOE Z ONNE - SHOLLYId40¥ady
Q0 E08"B1T BF HLETFT 60 6151 00 80T 66T Z579ZL"02 £ dund - SENHENTE 0dIYWILSE
Q0 ESEF'ST BF BLO"2E (FF-ELO'Z)} 00°65Z 'GE {92 E1B'6) - 0 - SHOILIWIYdACWddW/SInNIndd A0 IAN
Q0" 0SE'TOL 00" 008 "S0T ES7 165 ‘€T 00" 0S8'EET GLBES 0L SHOLIYIYdOdddy TWLOL
Qo Qoo oz 0000 "0E 00° 000708 oo-opo's JIMYLSISSY TWEINED 00 g0L-0-¢
00 poC'SE 00" 000 0% LE 9S8 "L a0-000'oa BS9RT LT FONWLSISSY XIHIDUAWT 00" T0L-0-2
Q0" 000 “2 00 0on g 00°GZT'T EOOTCHHOZL NOIIWME0ANI 00°595-0-2
00-o0g po-ooc 00 00T 00008 0L EST HOILYONaE 00" LES-0-2T
007 00T 00" D0E 29 E9T 00°0SE NOTIIWSHIdWOD LHIWACTIREND 00°£15-0-2
00°000°T 00 0oLt BL"B9S Qo 008 T 56508 dHHI 00" Z215-0-2
00 ODE'E 00" 0O0F‘E GZ 606 Qo0-o0a ' §9°9FS XYL ALIHNDAS TWIDOS 00" T15-0-2
Q0°05% “0E 00" 000 ‘6Z IS B2T ST a0 000 0E 9L 9RT L SATYYINS o0 005-0-2
SHOILWIHdOHddY
Q0 E08 RTT BF BLETFI 60 615 T 00" 60T 6ST Z5°92L 08 SANNIATY JILVHMILST TVLOL
Q0 E0E'6TL TR ALETZT 00" L85 78ET JONYIVE SHINMNIDAE 4,008d 00" LOF-0-2
00 aos 00" 00s GZ 00G8°T 00T a0s 65 LL FWOINI ISETEILNT 00 FOF-0-2
90 Z00 0 FE-BI0'0EZ Q0" ZZ0'0E £6°8F2 02 XYL ALd3d0sd 00" Q0F-0-2
SEONIATY JILYWILSH
n 3dsg
Laadng 139an8 EC/TESED NYBL LA9a0d HOTIATEDSET HIEAON T
QdLsEN0Ea THNIDTHED ALIATLDY THNIDTED ELIATLOW
FE-EZDE Ec-Te0g EC-E€C0E ce=1Z0¢ c2-1Z0¢
ETNE/TESED JC SE SUDTIRIMOTED
JdIHSHNMOL WTE dd
aMnd FONYISISSY TYEENED g tpund AHIYD X980
FI/SH dTHSHMOL YTId 904 Id04Ed LE2dng Wd FZ:FT CE0Z/90/90



T3 TOT HER T T9°00%°966°T GO ZE6 ‘SF9 00 EFZTZ6 T ELTL0S 865 - 0 - SHOIINIYdOYddY/SAONIATY J0 JIN

19 10T 86T T9°009% 966 °T G2 EEG GFY M0 EFZ'TEZE’T ELTLOS'88S SEANMNEATY O3IWWILSE TYLOL
HI SYFISHNWHL 00" 8TF-0-F
070005k 000000k COTBEL '89S 00-000's FLTEED'LS HIFTTIN TILA/THOINI " INE " AMH COT0TF-0-T
000000z oot oo0 st ZL"ZES RS 00" 000 "0T LLTEZS'FE HI¥EWE HIEON ~TIIASIHOINT  LHI" AMHE PO O0TE-0-F
00000 ‘oS 00 o000k CR E9B ‘9L 00000 0g SETEER'FS FAQUD DMOT TTLAS THODHT " INE * AMH £0°0TE-0-F
007 000°0LT 00 000 0LT ZH ERS'ELE 00000 ‘29T ELTG9E LT HERd WRAFQTTIA THOONI " LHY AMH Z00TP-0-F
LE"REE BE ELE SYIYdEd SOE/IHOONT " INF " AMH 0 0TF-0-E
00 o00’'s o0 oon’s GE'LIF’'Z 00000 ‘s BL BFL'ZT AHOONI SOOERTTTIISIH 00 0T#-0-%€
00 TLO'LEFE P E9G'GLF T 00 96L LERTT AINHTVE ONMINHIOHET d,00dd 00 LOF-0-F
00 000°T 00000t FEOLEZET 00000t BELOA TROONI LSTHEINT a0 FOF-0-%
EN°RO%'9 00000 0T EET0E9'8E KWL LNEWEIWIdEH dowd SHdd 00 20F-0-€
T 080000 LE"9E0°0SE ZB OO0T'RIE 00" LEF 0SE L9 9F5 28 WYL ALEddOdd Q0°00F-0-E
SAMNANEY JTALYVHILSA
a adag
13sang LEoand EZ/TESE0 EHL LEoandg HOILdT43590 WIGHON 1D
TALSENDTT THHIDITHO RLIATLOY THHIDTHO ALIATIOY
FEZ-£T0E CE-2202 EE-EZ0L ZZ-1Z02 ZT-T1E0Z

£Z0Z/TE/E0 IO SB SUOTIBTNOTED
dIHESMMOL Y13 -9d

OMNa Jauod TVWEENTD £ :pung LEILWD :3a=sqn
FI/E :abeg dIHSHMOIL ¥TE 404 LY0ddd I39dnd Wd FZ:2T EEZ0E/90/90



(00" 05E 'SGE) 00" 0SSz "6k (¥E GRS ETE) (00 00E "65E} {E8 086 "28T) IAILWHLSINIRGOY - T - SHOLIY¥THACHASY/SINNIATY A0 IIH
00" 05E ‘552 00 0SE°6FE FE'G65E1E 00" 00E “85¢ £8°086 28T SHOIIWIYdDdddy TYIOL
00" oon ‘s 00000 ‘s LY PE6'F 0000572 LB ZEL'T ASOTONHIEL HNOIIWHE0ANI 00" 595-1-£
00°00G“E 00" 00s e 16 FLO'E 0o oon's Z0195'e LHEAEINDE 331340 00B55-1-%
00" 00G°E 00 00S‘Z 9 'GE0'E 00" 000"t ELTTFE'T SEIT4ANS FIIAJ0 00 855-1-¢
00" 000 % 96°5T70°8 ARNAEY TTLA-XYL Tddu " 40dd ' §93d 00 BES-T-%
00 00s 00" 00s 00008 SHOLLON 217dnd 00" 8FS-1-%
00000 g 000007t 0B 008 00" 0on‘T 00 1aL SEEA S 5ANT 00" 9k5-1-¢
00" 000°T 007 000°T 00" 000°T FE BBE'E SADIAEAS TYNOISSEA0Hd 00 FFS-1-€
00" 0os 00 00s 00005 96" 15 ONILMI¥d 00 0¥5-1-€
00000t 00000 "E 6L 788 00" 000“F o0 0gT HOIIWING3 00" LES-T-E
00°000°E 00" 000" F 00°005°T BESHIANE TAATHL 00 9E5-1-¢€
000058 00000 e 00 ESE'F Q0° 000 ‘L T9 CLL'F LENIZINT /AN0HdETAL 00 EES-1-%€
Q07000 0E 00" 000 "6 0B 62518 Q0 00068 08 T6L'E2 HINTENSHI 00 8ES-T-€
00°05L 00" 0sL AF " BSS Qo 00E‘T 25 ZZE HOILYSHEIFNCD LNIWAOTARAND 00 E15-1-€
a0°000“‘F 00005 °L [T a0 pon‘ot 08 9FF'9 AW 00T E15-1-%
00" 05586 00000 ot ZF ke B a0 000 0T G 9FT’L ¥WI RLIMODES TWIDOS 00" TIS-1-%
Q0000 ‘s 00000 s a0 0EF a0 oon’s F6 E6E’T TUH 00 0T5-T-€
00000 FF 00 000 “FF BB 95T 9 00000 9% EG LGS 'ET SIIAENEE HITVIH 00" 605=-1-€
LETBLS'T WANOISSIHWOD AYMHOLH 00T E05-1-%
Q0" QSZ IET 00" 000 ‘SZT 76 EEE FTI 00000 0ET 65 FaF‘LE SALEWTYS 00 005-1-€
SHOLIWIYHdOdddy
MOISIATO FALIWALSIMINAY - T 3d=q
LASANE LEoang SZSTESED MdHL I3oang HOTIIdTH253d dAGANN T2
A3L5ANDTH TEHISTED ALIALILDYW TERIDTED ALIAILDW
PZ-ET0T EE~ZT0T £g-ZT0Z ZE-T1E0Z ZZ-1Z0T
EZ0Z/TE/EQ FO SE SUCTIRINOTED
dTHSHMOI WId 20
amnd J¥0d TYVdENdD £ pung AHIYWD :I8sn
FI/OT dIHSHMOL ¥TH "od 1H0dEd LI2and Wd FE:gl £Z0OZ/90/90



B EEZRLIOT
CE ELOLFS
T3 T15L"0L
0008 L9F T
T8 T0T AER ‘T

SB'ZIE0SYT
FE2 295 °6L7 T

{6E 6F3'FE}

00" 0GZ°TIZ0 T
19 °00%°966°T

SEELOLFR
FZ 295 GLR T

{66 6BF'BZG)

FOOEER'BLIT
G9°EEG ‘SFY

ZRTEIE'FLE'T
ZB 628 LEF'T
00 EFF'9ET

00 008 FILT
00 EFZ 1261

FZ ZUG'GLF'T
€8 BY9B LEF'T
EF 269 LE
0E"STB 095
TL°L0G 885

(00 000°gT19 T}

{00 000'ELL T)

{0E"8E8'096)

(000057525 1)

(Ly FEB'LLEY

JINTIRd JH0d DNIANd
JINTTYd dM0d DNINNIDE

£ JHNI - SMOILVINdCOYddy,/SINNIATY J0 LAN

£ aMng
£ JHOd -

SNOTILVIGd0dday
SAONIATY JILVHNILSA

ALO FONYNELMIYH - § - SHOLLYIYHdCOWddW,/SHNNIAEY 40 1AM

00000 ET9 T 00 000 ZLL T OFE 8Z8 096 00005 5267 T LY FEB'LLE SHOIIWIUda0EEadY TYLOL
0000059 00000 0oL 00 E9S 06T 00000 ‘ose SINIMIAOEIMI THLIAWD 00" 009-F-€
0o o000t 0pTooo ot 00000 0T SHIIHNIDHNIINGD 00 665-F-F
00 000 "00% 00000 oas ZRLOE"EET 00 000 °SLE SETRETT0E DMINYd Q0 085-p-¢
00 000"0F 00 000’0k 19 89L"2E 00000 “S¥ 69 °08R"0T STHIHALYW EIWITLA 00" LLG-F-E
00" 00s 00 0o0s 85°8TT 00 oas A2TAEES FOWEUYD 00" SLG-F-E
00 000 Sk 00 000 Sk 0E 8FTEE 00 000 ‘SF LLBEBL'GE FOMTHIINIEH ZTOIHIN 00 695-F-E
00000 "0E 00000 oE 98 LBZ AT 00" 00s ‘28 13 FRE'RT AOINYHMBELMIYW LHEME INDE 00" L95-F-E
00000 e o0 000’y E9°GGT'F 00000 F ST 8FF 'L ST00L TIYHS 00" F25-F-E
00000081 00000552 6B LOQTIE 00" 000 0EE LHAWd IN0E AAwEH /S ZT2THAA 00 €95-F-€
00 Co0' e 00 000ty 9E"§TI%°T 00 00s“F 187981 SATTLANS DNILTEIE0 00 295-F-€
00000 oo oo0otE 087 00T 00 00D °Z STHINTS 00 SEG-F-E
0o oos’e 00 00s” FOTLE'S 00005 L 0F"E56°9 SIILITILO 00" FEG-F-E
00000 ’E 00000 e 05 9EL 00 005 °F 00" 88F SHOLAYES SHNIHEINIONG 00" EE5-F-E€
007000 08T 00 000" 0LT GE F5R'9E 00" 000 ‘ST 86 2308 HONYNALNIYA SHNIOTING 00 0E5-F-E
SHOILYIHdCEddY
MOISIATO ADNYMALMIYW - F 1dag
LEsand Zoand CZ/TE/E0 OEHL LIsang HOILdTHISHA HWIGHOH 19
QALEINTTH TYHIOTHD RLIAILOY THHISTHO ALIALLIOY
FE-EE0Z £Z-ZZ0ZT EC-EZ0L 2Z-T202 ZE-1E0T
E£ZO0Z/TIESED 3O SBP SUCTIBINITED
dIHSMMOL W13 -9d
ANNa J¥0E TYHEEANID £ fpung FHIWD :X=28n
FT/TI :abeg AIHENMOL W18 ¥E0d LUOdTE LI2dnd Md FZ:2T EZ0Z/o0/20



SE TED LFT'E BL9TTERL'T [9°ZEZ'86E'T LG EE5"THL AR 9F0"ER0 T EONWIWE OHMNd ONIdHd
T9°EET 86T AF 9F0"EF0T AF 9F0ERD T LG EER'TLS L5 EEF"TLS FOHVTYE OHNd ONINNIDEH
FE 65HgFL L 690 °0GL ST 98T'GSE 00960608 6B ZT9 0LY F QNN - SHOILYIHdOdddy/STONEATE A0 LaN
00 RLE'8FF'T 007005 ‘08F'T 9F BEZ 6L 00 00G'ZSF T ¥E 060 EFD p NN - SHOTIIWIddOHddW
BPZ LEL'LBT'Z ZL 629 '0ET’T 19 F8F“FGT’T 007966199 'T EB EOL'ETT T F auna - SInNIsdyY OILWHILSE
FZ 658 "8FL L B%0 050 G1 98T'S5E 00960 '60Z 6B ZT%0LY - 0 - SHOILLWIHd0HddY/SENNIARY 30 LaN
00" BLB“BFF T 00" 005 08871 9F " HEZ "BAL 007005 “Z5F°1 PE060EFD SHOILYIYNACHddy TYLOL
Q07000 05E 00°000 05¢E Q0000 058 SLNIWNEN0EdWI TYLIdYD 00" 009-0-¥
Qo 0000t 00000 0T ao-oon'ot SEIDNESMILAOD 00 6865-0-¥
a0 000'sT 00" 000°sT 00°05F ‘91 an 0o0'se 0E " T90°F THACHEE ITEL 3 SITTLAAS AW0H 00" LBS-0-%
Q0000 sL 00" 000 “SL B9 F08 29 a0 000 5L R ATF TS ME2I-30 aInNdIT ONY IT¥S a¥od 00" 985-0-%
a0 oon'sT 00" 000°ST EZ 522701 aoroon'ZT ET #9101 SIH2IT LITALS 00 FEG-0-F
000007058 00°000°0LE 96"6ELTTL Qo oon seE SELEQOF HILYM FMUOLS 00" gRS-0-¥%
Q07000708 00" 000 ‘02 91" ZL67S Q0T oo0 ' oE 6B ZLE ST GRINYd 00" 085-0-F
007908 00" 005 007008 FILAEAS TTVTIVD 00" GLS-0-%
a0 000k 00°00G5°E E0ELE“F 007005 ¥ FELIE'E AT/ SHATS W0 00 0LS-0-¥F
Qo000 ot 070007071 an 0000t 8F FES 'R IHIHNAINDE AavdH  ATIIHIA 00 E9S-0-¥
a0 005 ‘s 00° 0058 FEGEE ‘B a0 00s’s 08" FEF L SEITdANE SNILYHAA0 00 Z95-0-+
a0- o000y 4000005 TE g5k "ZE aotooo'os 9E ERETIE TIo/TAnd 00 195-0-F
Q07005 Q00001 00700571 STYLNEH 00 SES-0-¥F
Qo 000 ‘e 00°000°FL B2 BLE 0T 00-000°L FEOFLOCL SMILSELSSHE02 NN 00" STS-0-¥
Q07005 F 00" 005 “F ZL°BZY'E Q0 000’s 66 TEE'E HOILYSHIAN0D LHANACTININN 00 ELS-0-%
Q0 BLE'FT g0-oaon ‘e AF ELF BRI 00000 "FE 66 G589 'ET JdHI 00 ZLS—0-1
00° 000 LE Qo oo feE LS 93L 0L Q0000 "9t SFSLY "9E XYL ALTHNOES TYIJ0S 00 TIS-0-¥
a0 005°g 007005 ‘9 01906 Q000579 65 ES5'T WaH 00 0TS-0-¥%
Q0 000 'se Q0000 'ss GETE3T799 Qo Qo0 EnT EL"Z05"EeS SITIZNEE HITYIH 00 605-0-%
Qo 000 SEE a0 ooe oLy EL°G86 1R a0t oon oLy T ZHL'LSE SATEVTYS 00 00s-0-+%
SHOLIWIHdOdddy
FZ LEL LAT'E LTB2ST0ETE T2 F8FFCT'T Q026G 199 °T EBTEQLETIT T SHNNIATY JIIVWILST TYILOL
o0 o0ns 007005 00°05L°T 00008 00058 0T SANOE awod Z00TE-0-¥F
007000 ‘sh Q07000 sy 66 Z0C'S¥ aIHNd LIW 10 0LF-0-%
ap-oonfos Qo 000 oS 09° €2 0069 FWOINI SO0ANYTIZSSIN 00" 0TE-0-%
00 EEZ 8681 SF 9FDCROT Q0808 “ZLS SONYTYE DHINMIDEE d,r0Hd 00 LOF-0-%
Q0 000 ¥ Q00002 6875907 LT a0 ooa ‘e £GESS FHOONI ISAEALNI 00 POR-0-F
FEOFO0'00L SETEE0Y0RDL ET ZFF 060°T 00 8899801 ODE " TEZ'Z0T'T K¥L ALdEd0dd 00 00F-0-F
SEANNAATY QILYWILSH
0 3dsqg
LE2ang LE90NE EZ/TE/ED DYHL LADANE ROTIATE2SEd HIEWON T3
lajchistclilvicr:s TEHIDTHD ALIATIOW TYNIDTHO ALIAILOY
FZ-EZ0T EZ-2Z02 EZ-ZT0T TE-TZ0T ZZT-TZ0Z
EZOZ/TESEQ IO ST SUCTIRINOTRD
ATHSHNMOL ¥IE :dad
awns J¥0d LHINYREEd §F ocpung AHIWO :aasn
F1/21 :abeg dIHSHMOL WId d90d ILd0dd3d I3Sang Wd FZILT EEOES90/90



TS5 186 "ILY B FEZ'STE LL TEE"ELE TT°91S “E0F 00 FLT'BET ADMTING dHNd SNIANT
LLTTEE“ELE 00 FLT'BEET 00" FLT'BEZ 1T 8FZ 082 T1°8¥2 08 AINYIVE dHNd OHIMNISEY
GL 6F3'BET FET090°LZT {ET ZFB'FZT) 007892 ‘€ET 68 GE6 LT S OHNd - SHOLIYIYdOddan,/SAnNEndd A0 L3H
00050 °LED 00058 598 g6 TR ‘919 00008 “LES 89" 8L0TRF ¢ ONnd - SHOTIYIEdCHday
GL'65% 'SE9 PEOOTE'C6E GL GEQ"TES 00 890 "TOL LS FO0'6SF G aMnd - SEANNAAZE JALYRILSE
CLARS"AET PEOO90°LET {E2 ZFB RE} 00 B9 "£2T 68°SZ6 LT - 0 - SHOLLYI¥ACWHdIW/SIANNIATH 40 LAH
00'0S0°LED 00058 65%L 86 T8 "919 00 008 °LLS 89 "BLO"TIEF SHOILYIHd0¥add TYLoL
00 008 "HSE 00 000 'SLE F6BEL ‘6BE 00" 000058 COTBER'FET SIHNARAADIEHT THLISYD 00" 00a-0-5
00 000°8E 00 000°sE 00 SLL'EE 007000 “FE 00 ETIL'EE HYTd LNEWNALYEY OLIODSOM 00" 265-0-5
00 000°s 00 o00foe 999669 00000 0T 9Z TSE'B LHIWH/SIDAr0dd-0TE0LSIH W13 00" FL5-0-5
0oroontT ooTooo’T 959§ 00 000t 0g 0T SNCENTTTAISTH 00" 895-0-5
00 oone 0o oo0’e 90" 89F°E 00 000°E 60 LFS'T ST00L TIFKS 00" F95-0-G
00000 foe 00 ons'eg ZETELB'ST 00000 ‘et 63°E90°ST INARAINDE ¥dd 03 £95-0-5
00000 0E 00000 ‘s5e SESLO’L 00000 0T BL 6LE'E SEITAANS DHNILYISOHYT 00 Z95-0-5
00000 ‘e 00 0009 TR 9L9 D 00 000k 08 6Z0"F TIC/TA0nd 00 T95-0-5
000005t 00 000°stT FOOEE0 ST 00000 ST BL 06C 6 LNIWH SMIHYYd 399INH/SdIHSERTOHDS 00 S56-0-5
00 C00%E 00 000°E 000058 B6TSTL S SHIIAEIS TYHOISSII0Ud a0 FFS-0-5
00 oo0's og-ooo’s GG EELE 00000 0T 6FROE"H SAILITILN 00" FEG-0-5
00 000" EE 00000 'Ee TF 006 “6E 00000 0% 9L 01082 BITHIINIEH Hddd o0 1zZ5-0-5
000000t 00 000’0t GI 296’9 00000 et E9°FOR'9 FINTHALNIWA SNIQTIOE 00" 0Z5-0-5
00000t 00 00L’T FEZ LEE 00000 e SZFIR'T HOTIY¥SHESHOD LMENEOTSHENN 00 £15-0-5
00 o0%’e 00 0n0’s GOT0B0'E 000056 e Tl AHWT 00 g15-0-5
00007 L 00000 e ZLTEES'S 00" 00% ‘0T 6 "9E5 'L WL ALIMODES TYIN0S Q0 L[15-0-5
00 05%°T 00 05%°T Z0°0 00008 ‘E ET°TITI WHH a0 015-0-5
0o oo0’s 00-oo0te 097 LGT L 00000 'eT SFe8R ‘0 SLIAANTG HITVHH 00 605-0-5
00000 ‘68 00 o00'se 00 FLB'EL 00 000 ‘08T 65 TSFOO0T SEIHWIVE 00" 005-0-5
SHOILYIUdCaddy
CL'66%'GZE FEOOLE 268 SLTBEQ'ZES 00" 890 TOL LS FOD'BSE SANNANTY JZIVWILSE TYL0L
LE'T60°LE LETTROLE ML SUEASHTIL 00 8TF-0-5
00 005k 00 00s'E G0 CER 'R 00005k 00" S89°E AZY MUYd - SI¥04S HINOK E0°0TF-0-5
00000 5T 00 oD0°stT 00 00E st 00000 ST 00°Si6'6T LOT ONIMdE¥d INIANLS - Hd¥d ET90InH T0°0Tk-0-5
00 0on’s OF FEIILE 00 98s"ET 0 LGT'ET FHOONI SOOENTTTIIISIH 00 0TF-0-5
0 0ES"ELE 00 FLT'HET 00028 ‘ZLE AONTIVE DHMINHIOHEE 0,0 0dd Q0" LOF-0-5
00 00s on-oo0s LE WET'E 00 00s SETELL ARODHNT LSFHELMT 00" FOF-0-5
GL RIE"LES £9°000°00% 167 L0% LTS 00" AFZ ‘B0F ZORTO'ELR WYL RLEEdOHd Q0" 00%-0-5
SANNAASY JELYHILSE
0 3dag
LEsand LEoand CZ/TESED NEHL LE9ang MO ILd THISIT HWIAGHON 19
aALSIN0TH TYHISTED ELIAILDW TEHIDTHED ALIATIOY
FE-EC0Z £Z-2Z0Z £E-EZ0T ZZ-T120Z ZE-120E
EE0E/TEFED FO SP SUOTIETNITED
dIHSHMMOL Y¥IH -8d
OH0d FONYHIINITH H¥%d © pung AHIWS tissn
FI/ET :abeg AIHSHMOL YT 404 Id0ddd LADANd Md FZIZT EZ0Z/90/90



L6 E592 7986 "D
FO 20 PE0 D

EE"TSE'Z06'E

00 860°88L "L
EETBFF 08301

Lg"ZgBR'T6F "M
BOTOLLTZO0D
ELZIL'6BF'E
LE"TFR'TS0'R
95 EG6‘055°0T

F9°ZOE ¥ED'D
89°0LLEOD 'S
FTESLE

EF EES'LEE'F
SF GAT'RSEF

B9 0LL'Z0O’Y
E5 FSEIIS0S

FARL: LRt -]
25 FSFIS0S
ST 91E 156

10" SZL 205 E
LT TFO'FSF ¥

O0T9ET TEL T
00 S0% ' 09F ‘L
00 TEL'TFE ‘6

SANNd TI¥ - FONWIVE JNNd ONIJHI
SaMnNd TI% - F0MYTIVE aunNd ONINNIOHEY

SaNNE TIW - SHOILWIYdOddd®/SANNIAZY A0 L3N
SONNd TIVN - SHOLLVIYdOddd™
SOHNE TT¥ - SHONIAZY JIINWILSE

£9°959 61¢ FLT08E'992 £9°£56°ZET GFLLS'BOE LE 06T "86T FONYTIYE OHOE OHIOHZ
£0°£56 'ZET LEDBE'S6T LETOBEZ'S6T GETEER’LEE GE EEH'LET EONYTRE QHNE DHINNIDHE
ooTEoL'ad LET0ORG'RD 92 £99'%E OO FRR 0L (8BS EFG “6E) 9 QNNE - SHOILVIMAQddd¥/SANNEATY 30 LEN
00 05L 85T 00 008 0T 3 1 R 007 000"96T g L0099 9 OHNd - SHOIIWIYAOdddy
00 E5F Sk LE"0BLTOTIE SH-SELLS 00" FFE'9%Z AL ESF ST 9 JHNE - SEORNIAZY JEIVHILST
00" ECL'9s LE 068669 3Z €99 %L 00 FFROL (S EFG “EE) - 0 - SHOILYIMJIQWUEdY/SdANIATE 30 LAN
O 0GL 85T 00 00B'0FT 6T ZLO'EE 007000 ‘96T 9g° L0090 SHOTIINIHdCHddY TYIOL
00-oon o0t a0 000 o0t 0000000t SLNAWEADEAWI TYLIdYD 00" 009-0-9
00" 000"E Q0 000 ‘s ST 0Z0'E 00 000°E 66°GE SOOARTTTIISIN 00" 885-0-9
000009 007081 Q080T 00°0S8T 00-8aT FOOTOMHIIL MOILYWH0INT 00°5%25-0-9
007000 g 00° 000’2 0o oo0'eE STO00L TTHHS 007 5%5-0-9
op oon’g 007 000°2 SLUBOL 00 0055 AL 160 "E SHJIAWES TWNOISSEI0UA 00" 5ks-0-9
00 00Z 007002 00" 00E ROLIREINaH 00" LES—0-4
00 00E 00" 00E 00008 ASHACHKE TEAWHL 00" 9£5-0-9
00 05T 00005 00 022 0000 ¥596E LEMIALNI fIHOHSATIL 00" gEG-0-9
o0 oo0’s 0070052 QT Z00°F 007 000'E 00 0sT’Z HEIHYD €ELIYIS WIUD 00 EES—0-9
00000 "s Qo oon'E 00°SELTL 000006 00" SEE°L SHSNIEEXE T¥IdEnd 00°225-9-9
00° 000 "0E apToon'st 05 FRE°T 0000099 GLB95 ‘9F ATHEMELNINW AHELINED 00" TES-0-9
aeone 00 0GE FZ 9ZT 00" 05F 9L BST HOTL¥SHEEWOD IHIWACTAWEND 00" ETS-0-9
ZdMI 00" gr5-0-9
00 oo 00" 00k PG B0E 00" 00F (1T T XYL ALTYNOES TYIJ0S 00" TT5-0-9
SLIJINET HLTYIH 00" 605-0-9
00 005°T Q0 0058 °T 0070051 o000t 00" 000 ‘T ada¥0s AdELIHNETD 00" 805-0-9
00 000 ‘0T 007000 7% TS 8E0 ¥ 00 000's 90°000°S SATHTINS 00" 005-0-9
SHOILYIHdCEIdY
00 E5F'GFT LETQBL'DTIZ SESEL'LS 00 FRE‘99Z AL E%F SF SANNIAATY JILVHILSE TYIOL
oproon’ot a0 oon ot 00 00k 'ES oo onofoL 00°0SE‘ZT ANNANAEY RHSLEWHD HOTUNZ 3H¥T E0°0TF-0-9
00 000°'e 007000 ‘g 00008 ‘g 00 oo0’e 00°008°¢ ANHAAZE AdALIANZD OTAIIIIVS 10" 0TF-0-9
THOOMT SOOINYTIZZSIN 00" GTF-0-9
o0 on0‘a SHOTLYHOO 00" 60F-0-9
00 E56°2EE LEOBZ'HET D0TTERLEE EONYIVE SNINNIDEY J.00dd 00" L0F-0-9
00 oos a0 00s L9"ZE5'E 00000t LS TFT EHCONT LSEEILNI 00" 70F-0-9
8L°ZT O0CEEDOT TT L1701 KWL ALEEd0dd 00" 00F-0-9
SEAONIATY TALYHILST
0 adag
LEoand LEodnd EE/TE/E0 MEHL LIoand HOILETEISEA WIARON 19
QELSINTAL TYNIOTHD RELIATIIOW THHISTHED ALIATIOW
FZ-EZ0Z EE-ZZ0T EZ-TZOE ZZ-TZOZ Z2-TE0E
€Z0Z/TE/ED IO SE SUOTIBTNOTED
dIHSHMOL ¥1d :9d
RO FONTHILNITH ZdE1INED 9 pung RFHIYD :3=sn
FT/PL dIHSHNMOL W¥TE 04 Lu0ddd 132and WMd FZ:2T EEZ0Z/90/20



